Company no: 10801118

# PRIVATE COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES WRITTEN RESOLUTION OF

SPORTECH GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED (the "Company")

On 2 1 July 2017 the following written resolution was passed as a special resolution in accordance with Chapter 2 of Part 13 of the Companies Act 2006.

#### SPECIAL RESOLUTION

1. That the articles of association attached to this written resolution be adopted as the Company's articles of association in substitution for, and to the exclusion of, the Company's existing articles of association.

Director

WEDNESDAY

MKalla



26/07/2017 COMPANIES HOUSE #44

Company number: 10801118

1

### PRIVATE COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES INCORPORATED UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

OF

SPORTECH GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

kpmg

KPMG LLP 1 St Peter's Square Manchester M2 3AE Tel: +44 (0)161 246 4000 Fax: +44 (0)161 246 4040

#### CONTENTS

AR	TICLE	PAGE
1.	DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION	1
2.	LIABILITY OF MEMBERS	8
3.	SHARE CAPITAL	8
4.	VOTING	8
5.	DIVIDENDS	8
6.	RETURN OF CAPITAL	9
7.	GROWTH POOL ENTITLEMENT	9
8.	SATISFACTION OF THE GROWTH POOL ENTITLEMENT	10
9.	RESTRICTIONS ON DEALING	10
10.	TAXATION	11
11.	ISSUE OF SHARES	11
12.	ADJUSTMENTS AND CONVERSION	11
13.	TRANSFER OF SHARES	12
14.	MANDATORY TRANSFERS	13
15.	PUT OPTION	15
16.	CALL OPTION	16
17.	TAG ALONG	17
18.	DRAG ALONG	18
19.	GENERAL MEETINGS	19
20.	SHAREHOLDER RESERVE POWER	20
21.	PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS	20
22.	TRANSACTIONS OR OTHER ARRANGEMENTS WITH THE COMPANY	20
24.	INDEMNITY	22
25.	INSURANCE	23
SCH	EDULE	24

Company number: 10801118

# THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 PRIVATE COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

ΩF

#### SPORTECH GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

#### 1. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

- 1.1 In these articles the following words and expressions have the following meanings unless the context otherwise requires:
  - "A Ordinary Shares" means A ordinary shares of £0.05 each in the capital of the Company (each an "A Ordinary Share");
  - "Act" means the Companies Act 2006;
  - "Acting In Concert" has the meaning given meaning given to that expression in The City Code on Takeovers and Mergers in its present form or as amended from time to time;
  - "Adoption Date" means the date of the adoption of these articles by the Company;
  - "Allocated Person" has the meaning given in article 14.4;
  - "Approved Offer" means a bona fide offer from a third party set out in a written notice and served on all holders of Shares (including the proposing transferor), offering to purchase all of the Shares held by each of them (including any Shares which may be allotted pursuant to the exercise or conversion of options, rights to subscribe for or securities convertible into Shares in existence at the date of such offer) which:
  - (a) is stipulated to be open for acceptance for at least 15 Business Days;
  - (b) offers consideration for each Share by reference to the rights attaching to such Shares (on the basis that the consideration shall be payable to the holders of Shares in the same proportions as they are entitled to participate (if any) on the occurrence of a return of capital pursuant to article 6); and
  - (c) is on terms that the sale and purchase of the Shares in respect of which the Approved Offer is accepted shall be completed at the same time;
  - "Articles" means the Company's articles of association for the time being;
  - "Associated Company" means any company which, in relation to the Parent, is an associated company as that term is defined in section 449 of the CTA 2010 but with the omission of the words "or at any time within one year previously";
  - "Authorised Bank" means an authorised person (within the meaning of section 31(2) of the FSMA) with a part IV permission (within the meaning of section 40(4) of FSMA) which includes accepting deposits or otherwise authorised in respect of that activity under section 31(1) of FSMA;
  - "Award Documentation" means the restricted share agreement made between the relevant Growth Shareholder, the Company and the Parent (with Parent Consent) on the Issue Date, in respect of the allotment and issue of Growth Shares;
  - "B Ordinary Shares" means B ordinary shares of £0.0001 each in the capital of the Company (each a "B Ordinary Share");

"Bad Leaver" means any Growth Shareholder who becomes a Leaver and who is not a Good Leaver:

"Board" means the board of directors of the Company from time to time;

"Business Day" means a day other than a Saturday or Sunday or public holiday in England;

#### "Cash Equivalent" means:

- (a) where the consideration comprises listed securities which are freely transferable by the holder for cash from the date of issue, such amount calculated by reference to the middle market price for such securities at the close of dealings on the dealing day prior to the completion of the Change of Control of the Parent;
- (b) where the consideration comprises loan notes, loan stock or other debt instruments guaranteed unconditionally by an Authorised Bank their face value (where the rate of interest is at least equivalent to the three month London Interbank Bid Rate) and, if less, such value will be discounted by reference to the discount rate implied in the flow of money from a gilt of equivalent maturity;
- (c) where the consideration comprises listed securities subject to restrictions on their transfer by the holder for cash or unlisted securities or other instruments not guaranteed by an Authorised Bank, such amount as the Expert (on application by the Company (with Parent Consent)) certifies to be the fair current value of the same; or
- (d) where the consideration comprises future fixed payments or future contingent payments, such amount as the Expert (on application by the Company (with Parent Consent)) certifies to be the fair current value of the same;

"Call Option" means a call option granted pursuant to article 16;

"Call Option Demerger" means any demerger, distribution (which is not an ordinary dividend), or other transaction (in each case) affecting the Parent, and which is not an Exit Event;

"Change of Control" means a person who has Control of a body corporate ceasing to have Control of it by virtue of a person and/or others Acting In Concert with him together obtaining Control of such body corporate;

"Company" means Sportech Group Holdings Limited, a private limited company registered in England and Wales with company number 10801118;

"Completion" has the meaning given in article 14.5;

"Compulsory Offer" means a person becoming entitled or bound to acquire shares in the Parent pursuant to sections 979 to 982 (inclusive) of the Act;

"connected person" has the meaning given to it in section 1122 of the Corporation Tax Act 2012;

"Control" has the meaning given in section 995 of ITA 2007;

"CTA 2010" means the Corporation Tax Act 2010;

"Demerger" means any demerger of a Subsidiary or business division of the Group or the divestment by any member of the Group of its interest in litigation proceedings to which it is a party;

"Determination Date" means any date upon which the amount of the Growth Pool Entitlement is required to be calculated in accordance with these articles;

"Director" means a duly appointed director of the Company from time to time and "Directors" shall be construed accordingly;

"Eligible Director" means a Director who would be entitled to vote on a matter at a meeting of the Directors (but excluding any Director whose vote is not to be counted in respect of the particular matter) and references to "eligible directors" in article 8 of the Model Articles shall be construed accordingly;

"Eligible Employee" means any employee or director of a Group Company;

"Encumbrance" means any mortgage, fixed or floating charge, pledge, lien, option, right to acquire, assignment by way of security, trust arrangement for the purpose of providing security or any other security interest of any kind, including retention arrangements and any agreement to create any of the above;

#### "Exempt Disposal" means a disposal:

- (a) to connected persons; or
- (b) to another holder;
- (c) by a Financial Institution or an agent or trustee for any Financial Institution where a Security has been or is purported to be granted that benefits a Financial Institution; and/or
- (d) by a company or other entity to whom such shares are transferred at the direction of a Financial Institution and/or any Receiver pursuant to powers granted to it under a Security;

"Expert" means a reputable and experienced firm of accountants, investment bank or other corporate finance adviser whom the Company (with Parent Consent) appoint to determine any matter required to be determined in accordance with these articles:

"Exit Distribution" means any distribution following either:

- (a) a court order requiring the compulsory liquidation of the Company; or
- (b) the passing of a resolution for the voluntary liquidation or winding up of the Company;

#### "Exit Event" means:

- (a) a Change of Control of the Parent;
- (b) a Compulsory Offer;
- (c) a Scheme of Arrangement; or
- (d) a voluntary winding up of the Parent;

"Financial Institution" has the meaning given in article 13.1;

"FSMA" means the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000;

"Growth Pool Entitlement" means the aggregate amount to be paid to the Growth Shareholders pursuant to the provisions of article 6.1, or following an Exit Event, or otherwise upon the exercise of a Put Option or a Call Option in accordance with the provisions of articles 15 or 16 respectively, in each case as calculated in accordance with the provisions of article 7;

"Growth Pool Percentage" means 20%, expressed as a decimal, being 0.20;

"Growth Shares" means the A Ordinary Shares and/or the B Ordinary Shares (each a "Growth Share");

"Good Leaver" means any Growth Shareholder who is an Eligible Employee and who becomes a Leaver as a result of:

(a) death;

- (b) injury, ill-health or disability evidenced to the satisfaction of the Board acting with Parent Consent;
- (c) redundancy within the meaning of the Employment Rights Act 1996 (or any applicable equivalent overseas legislation);
- retirement by agreement with the Group Company by which he is employed (acting with Parent Consent);
- (e) being employed by a Group Company which ceases to be a Group Member;
- (f) being employed in an undertaking or part of an undertaking which is transferred to a person who is not a Group Member; or
- (g) any other circumstances in which the Board, acting with Parent Consent deems the Leaver to be a Good Leaver.

"Group" means the Parent and any Subsidiary and "Group Company" means any of them;

"Growth Shareholders" means the holders of Growth Shares from time to time (each a "Growth Shareholder");

"holder" means, in relation to any Share:

- (a) the person whose name is entered in the register of Members of the Company as the holder of that Share from time to time; or
- (b) (if not the same person) the person who has ultimate beneficial ownership of the Share, and 'held' shall be construed accordingly;

"Hurdle" means the number set out in the column of the Hurdle Table entitled "Threshold Price" (which is a number in pence) in the row adjacent to the relevant Determination Date;

"Hurdle Table" means the table set out in the Schedule;

"Individual Percentage" means a percentage calculated by:

- (a) dividing the total number of Growth Shares held by the relevant Growth Shareholder, by the total number of Growth Shares in issue from time to time; and
- (b) multiplying that figure by 100;

subject always to article 7.2;

"Issue Date" means the date on which the relevant Growth Shares are allotted and issued to the relevant Growth Shareholder (being 1 January 2017 unless otherwise notified to the relevant Growth Shareholder);

"ITA 2007" means the Income Tax Act 2007;

"ITEPA" means the Income Tax (Earnings and Pensions) Act 2003;

"Leaver" means any Growth Shareholder who:

- (a) ceases to be an Eligible Employee (and who has not recommenced employment or become an office holder with any Group Company within 7 days of such cessation); or
- is adjudicated bankrupt or an interim order is made because he intends to propose a voluntary arrangement to his creditors under the Insolvency Act 1986; or
- (c) makes or proposes any other plan or arrangement, in relation to his debts, with his creditors or any section of them; or
- (d) purports to transfer, assign, mortgage, charge or otherwise dispose of his Shares in contravention of these articles; or

- (e) is otherwise deprived of the legal and beneficial ownership of the Shares whether by operation of law or by doing or omitting to do anything which causes him to be so deprived; or
- (f) has in the opinion of the Board acting with Parent Consent committed an act of gross misconduct.

In these Articles any reference to the date of cessation of any Leaver (or similar) shall be the date upon which the contract of employment or directorship of the Leaver terminates or, if earlier, the date upon which the Leaver gives or is given notice of termination of such contract, whether or not such notice is valid (unless otherwise specified herein).

#### "Malus Transferor" means:

- (a) any Growth Shareholder who is a Shareholder at such time as a material misstatement is discovered which results (or is likely to result) in an adjustment in the audited consolidated accounts of the Group, or the audited accounts of the Parent or any Group Member: and/or
- (b) any Growth Shareholder who is not already a Leaver and whose actions or conduct amounts in the opinion of the Board acting with Parent Consent to fraud or gross misconduct.

#### "Mandatory Transfer Date" means either:

- (a) in respect of a Leaver who is not a Good Leaver:
  - (i) where the contract of employment or appointment of an Eligible Employee with a member of the Group is terminated, the earlier of the date of such termination and the date that notice of such termination is served (unless otherwise specified herein); or
  - (ii) such other date as the Board (acting with Parent Consent) may determine; or
- (b) in respect of a Malus Transferor, the date on which the Company (acting with Parent Consent) notifies a Growth Shareholder that he has become a Malus Transferor; or
- (c) in respect of a Good Leaver, the date immediately prior to the Vesting Date or such other date as the Board (acting with Parent Consent) may determine.

"Mandatory Transfer Notice" has the meaning given in article 14.2;

"Mandatory Transfer Price" has the meaning given in article 14.3;

"Mandatory Transfer Shares" means if the Mandatory Transfer Notice relates to a Leaver who is:

- (a) a Good Leaver, X% of the Growth Shares held by the relevant Leaver, where X is a percentage calculated by:
  - (i) dividing the total number of full days from the last date of the Leaver's employment or appointment with the relevant member of the Group or such other date as the Board (acting with Parent Consent) may determine and in any event being not later than the day immediately prior to the Vesting Date of that Leaver to the Vesting Date by the total number of full days from the Issue Date to the Vesting Date; and
  - (ii) multiplying that figure by 100;

or any other such percentage of the Growth Shares as the Board may determine, acting with Parent Consent.

(b) a Bad Leaver, 100% of the Growth Shares held by the relevant Leaver;

(c) a Malus Transferor, such number of Growth Shares held by the relevant Malus Transferor as are determined by the Board acting with Parent Consent (and acting at its discretion but having regard to the circumstances in which such person became a Malus Transferor);

"Maximum Growth Pot" means 20,000;

"Member" means a registered holder of an issued Share from time to time, as recorded in the register of members of the Company;

"Model Articles" means the model articles for private companies limited by shares contained in schedule 1 of the Companies (Model Articles) Regulations 2008 as amended prior to, and in force as at, the Adoption Date;

"Option Trigger Date" means in the event that a holder of a Put Option or a Call Option serves notice exercising such Put Option or Call Option (as the context shall require), whichever is the earlier of:

- (a) the date on which such Put Option or Call Option is served; or
- (b) the Vesting Date;

or such other date as the Board (with Parent Consent) may determine pursuant to article 12.

"Ordinary Shares" means ordinary shares of £0.02 in the capital of the Company (each an "Ordinary Share");

"Ordinary Shareholder" means any holder of Ordinary Shares from time to time;

"Parent" means Sportech Plc, a public limited company registered in Scotland with company number SC069140:

"Parent Board" means the board of directors of the Parent (but excluding, for this purpose, any director of the Parent (or connected person of such director) who is also a Growth Shareholder);

"Parent Consent" means the prior written consent of the Remuneration Committee;

"Parent Distribution" means any distribution or return made by the Parent in respect of Parent Ordinary Shares from time to time, whether an ordinary distribution, a special dividend, a tender offer or other distribution (including any purchase of own shares), made by the Parent to its shareholders, as a result of a Demerger or otherwise;

"Parent Ordinary Shares" means ordinary shares in the capital of the Parent from time to time;

"Parent Proceeds" means the aggregate price or value of the consideration to be paid in cash or Cash Equivalent for all of the Parent Ordinary Shares to be sold or transferred in connection with a Change of Control of the Parent;

"Parent Share Capital" means the number of Parent Ordinary Shares in issue on the relevant Determination Date;

"Put Option" means a put option granted pursuant to article 15;

"Put Notice" has the meaning given to it in article 15.1;

"Receiver" has the meaning given in article 13.1;

"Relevant Securities" means any Shares, or any right to subscribe for or convert any securities into any Shares;

"Remuneration Committee" means the remuneration committee of the Parent from time to time (but excluding, for this purpose, any member of such committee (or connected person of such member) who is also a Growth Shareholder), or where such no committee exists, the Parent Board;

"Schedule" means the schedule to these articles;

"Scheme of Arrangement" means a person obtaining Control of the Company in pursuance of a compromise or arrangement sanctioned by the court pursuant to section 899 of the Act, on the date of the relevant court sanction;

"Security" has the meaning given in article 13.1;

"Shares" means any shares in the capital of the Company from time to time (each, a "Share"); "Share Price" means either:

- (a) in the event of a Change of Control of the Parent the amount of the Parent Proceeds divided by the number of Parent Ordinary Shares which are the subject of the Change of Control of the Parent; or
- (b) in all other circumstances, the average middle market price for a Parent Ordinary Share at the close of dealings on each of the dealing days over the period of 90 days prior to the relevant Determination Date;

"Shareholder" means a holder of any Shares;

"Start Date" means 1 January 2017;

"Start Price" means £0.95;

"Start Share Capital" means 206,238,048;

"Subsidiary" means any company which is for the time being a subsidiary (as defined in section 1159 and Schedule 6 of the Companies Act 2006) of the Parent;

"Taxation" means any form of tax, liability or charge in the nature of taxation (including, for the avoidance of doubt, national insurance contribution liabilities and similar or corresponding obligations) wherever and whenever payable, together with all fines, penalties, costs and interest included in or relating to any of the above or to any obligation in respect of any of the above;

"Unallocated Growth Shares" any Growth Shares in the capital of the Company which are (i) not allotted or issued to Shareholders as at the Adoption Date, or (ii) allocated to the Company following the sale of Mandatory Transfer Shares pursuant to articles 14.4 and 14.5(b);

"Vesting Date" means the fifth anniversary of the Issue Date or, if earlier, the date of an Exit Event

- 1.2 These articles (including the Schedule) and the provisions of the Model Articles (subject to any modifications set out in these articles) shall constitute all the articles of association of the Company.
- 1.3 In these articles a reference to:
  - (a) a statutory provision includes a reference to the statutory provision as replaced, modified or re-enacted from time to time before or after the date of these articles and any subordinate legislation made under the statutory provision before or after the date of these articles;
  - a person includes a reference to an individual, body corporate, association, government, state, agency of state or any undertaking (whether or not having a legal personality and irrespective of the jurisdiction in or under the law of which it was incorporated or exists);
     and
  - (c) these articles, is to these articles of association (including the provisions of the Model Articles incorporated therein), and a reference to an article is to an article of these

articles, in each case as amended from time to time in accordance with the terms of these articles and the Act.

- 1.4 The contents table and headings in these articles are for convenience only and do not affect their interpretation.
- 1.5 Words importing the singular include the plural and vice versa and words importing a gender include every gender.
- 1.6 The Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 shall not apply to any rights under these articles.

#### 2. LIABILITY OF MEMBERS

The liability of the Members is limited to the amount, if any, unpaid on the Shares held by them.

#### 3. SHARE CAPITAL

- 3.1 The share capital of the Company as at the Adoption Date is comprised of
  - (a) 10,000 A Ordinary Shares;
  - (b) 10,000 B Ordinary Shares; and
  - (c) 80,000 Ordinary Shares.
- 3.2 The Ordinary Shares, A Ordinary Shares and B Ordinary Shares shall constitute separate classes of shares.

#### VOTING

Notwithstanding any other provisions in these articles.

- 4.1 the A Ordinary Shares shall confer on each holder thereof (in that capacity) who is an Eligible Employee, the right to receive notice of and to attend, and speak at, all general meetings of the Company and to exercise 5% in aggregate of the total voting rights of all Shares at any time, whether at general meeting, on written resolution, poll or otherwise, provided always that:
  - (a) such holder is not a Leaver, in which case such Leaver's A Ordinary Shares shall cease to confer any rights to receive notice of, attend, speak or vote at general meetings of the Company or on written resolutions, with effect from the Mandatory Transfer Date); and
  - (b) there shall be no more than five holders of A Ordinary Shares at any time, and accordingly, the total aggregate voting rights of all A Ordinary Shares in issue at any time may not in any circumstances exceed 25% in aggregate of the total voting rights of all Shares in issue at any time;
- 4.2 the Ordinary Shares shall confer on each holder thereof (in that capacity) the right to receive notice of and to attend, and speak at, all general meetings of the Company and, subject to article 4.1, to exercise the remaining balance of voting rights in the Company (whether at general meeting, on written resolution, poll or otherwise); and
- the B Ordinary Shares shall not confer any rights to receive notice of, attend, speak or vote at general meetings of the Company or on written resolutions, on the holders thereof.

#### 5. DIVIDENDS

5.1 Subject to the provisions of the Act and this article 5, and subject to the provisions of article 6 in respect of any Exit Distribution, the Company (acting with Parent Consent) may by ordinary resolution declare dividends and the Directors may decide to pay interim dividends, in respect of the Ordinary Shares only. 5.2 Each dividend shall be apportioned and paid to the appropriate Ordinary Shareholders according to the amounts paid up or credited as paid up on the Ordinary Shares held by them during any portion of the period in respect of which the dividend is payable.

#### 6. RETURN OF CAPITAL

On any return of capital on liquidation or otherwise (whether an Exit Distribution, capital reduction or otherwise), the assets of the Company remaining after the payment of its liabilities and available for distribution shall be applied as follows:

- 6.1 first, and to the extent not already paid pursuant to any other provision of these articles, in paying to each of the Growth Shareholders (pari passu as though they constituted a single class) an amount equal to his Individual Percentage of the Growth Pool Entitlement (if any); and
- thereafter, in paying to the Ordinary Shareholder the balance of such assets of the Company remaining after the payment of its liabilities and the payments referred to in article 6.1 and, if there is more than one Ordinary Shareholder, in the proportion which each such Ordinary Shareholder's holding of Ordinary Shares bears to the aggregate number of Ordinary Shares then in issue.

#### 7. GROWTH POOL ENTITLEMENT

7.1 Subject to the remaining provisions of this article 7 and the provisions of article 12, the Growth Pool Entitlement shall be calculated in accordance with the following formula:

$$((((A \times E) - (B \times C)) + F) \times D)$$

where:

A is the amount of the Share Price as at the Determination Date;

B is the Hurdle;

C is the Start Share Capital;

D is the Growth Pool Percentage;

E is the Parent Share Capital,

F is the aggregated amount (in £GBP) of all Parent Distributions made after the Start Date and prior to the Determination Date, each such individual Parent Distribution being multiplied by the Growth Element prior to such aggregation. The Growth Element is the difference between (i) the relevant cumulative growth rate percentage (as set out in the Schedule) on the Determination Date and (ii) the relevant cumulative growth rate percentage (as set out in the Schedule) on the date of the relevant Parent Distribution, plus 100%.

A worked example of the manner in which the Company intends the formula set out in this article 7.1 to be applied, is set out in the Schedule.

- 7.2 In the event that the Company acquires any Growth Shares and such Growth Shares are cancelled pursuant to the terms of these articles, the amount of the Growth Pool Entitlement shall be reduced by multiplying the Growth Pool Entitlement by A/B, where A is the number of Growth Shares in issue following such cancellation and B is the Maximum Growth Pot in issue prior to such cancellation.
- 7.3 The Unallocated Growth Shares shall be at the disposal of the Board (acting with Parent Consent) who may allot, grant options over or otherwise dispose of them to any persons who become new Eligible Employees after the Adoption Date, at such times and generally on such terms and conditions as they (with Parent Consent) think proper, and to the extent that such Unallocated Growth Shares are not so allocated to new Eligible Employees, the Board (acting

MK

with Parent Consent) may cancel them or allot, grant options over or otherwise dispose of them in favour of existing Growth Shareholders.

7.4 Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, if the Determination Date is after midnight on the tenth anniversary of the Start Date, the amount of the Growth Pool Entitlement shall be deemed to be equal to the aggregate nominal value of all of the Growth Shares then held by the Growth Shareholders.

#### 8. SATISFACTION OF THE GROWTH POOL ENTITLEMENT

- 8.1 Each Growth Shareholder's Individual Percentage of the Growth Pool Entitlement shall either be satisfied:
  - (a) up to 50% in cash; and/or
  - (b) in Parent Ordinary Shares;

or a combination of both and such form of settlement shall be determined by the Board (with Parent Consent) in its absolute discretion (provided always that 100% of the Growth Shareholder's Individual Percentage of the Growth Pool Entitlement is satisfied), and may differ from Growth Shareholder to Growth Shareholder.

- 8.2 If the Board (with Parent Consent) decides to settle all or part of the Growth Pool Entitlement in Parent Ordinary Shares, in the event that the requirement to settle the Growth Pool Entitlement arose as a result of:
  - (a) a Change of Control of the Parent, the value of the Parent Ordinary Shares allotted and issued to the Growth Shareholders shall be equal to such Growth Shareholder's Individual Percentage of the Growth Pool Entitlement at a price per Parent Ordinary Share equal to the average middle market price for a Parent Ordinary Share on the date of such Change of Control of the Parent;
  - (b) any circumstances other than a Change of Control of the Parent, the value of the Parent Ordinary Shares allotted and issued to the Growth Shareholders shall be equal to such Growth Shareholder's Individual Percentage of the Growth Pool Entitlement at a price per Parent Ordinary Share equal to the average middle market price for a Parent Ordinary Share at the close of dealings on each of the dealing days over the period of 90 days prior to the relevant Determination Date;
- 8.3 If all, or any part, of the Growth Pool Entitlement is settled in the form of Parent Ordinary Shares, the relevant Growth Shareholder will not be entitled to any rights attached to or deriving from such Parent Ordinary Shares prior to the date on which the Growth Pool Entitlement is settled. After the date on which the Growth Pool Entitlement is settled, Growth Shareholders to whom Parent Ordinary Shares have been transferred/issued in lieu of the Growth Pool Entitlement shall be entitled to all rights attached to Parent Ordinary Shares, including dividends and other distributable payments.

#### 9. RESTRICTIONS ON DEALING

The allotment, issue, transfer of or any other dealing in Shares and/or Parent Ordinary Shares pursuant to these Articles shall be subject always to compliance with the Market Abuse Regulation and/or obtaining any approval or consent required by the Financial Conduct Authority (or other relevant authority). To the extent that the Parent is prohibited by operation of the Market Abuse Regulation and/or any other applicable laws, regulations or any other code or guidance on share dealing with which the Parent seeks to comply (whether in the UK or overseas) to allot, issue, transfer or otherwise deal in any such Shares or Parent Ordinary Shares, then any obligation imposed by these articles on the Parent or on any other Group Company to allot, issue, transfer, procure the transfer of, or otherwise deal in Shares and/or Parent Ordinary Shares shall not apply and shall be delayed, unless and until such time as the relevant prohibitions or restrictions cease to apply.



#### 10. TAXATION

As a condition of the acquisition of any Shares by an Eligible Employee:

- 10.1 the Eligible Employee shall complete such tax elections (in accordance with section 431 of ITEPA or otherwise) as the Company (with Parent Consent) shall (in its sole discretion) require to ensure that:
  - (a) the Eligible Employee will be liable to pay income tax on the excess (if any) of the full unrestricted market value of the relevant Shares at the point of acquisition over the aggregate price paid (if any) for such Shares; and
  - (b) there will be no residual income tax or national insurance contributions to be paid under the provisions of Chapter 2, part 7, of ITEPA when any inherent restrictions on such Shares are lifted and/or when such Shares are sold; and
- the Eligible Employee shall indemnify each member of the Group against the amount of Taxation (but excluding, unless the Company (with Parent Consent) otherwise determines (and such indemnification is lawfully permitted), any employer's national insurance contribution liabilities) for which any Member of the Group is liable in respect of that Eligible Employee's acquisition, retention and/or disposal of Shares.

#### 11. ISSUE OF SHARES

- 11.1 Subject always to article 11.3, the Directors (acting with Parent Consent) are generally and unconditionally authorised for the purposes of section 551 of the Act to exercise any power of the Company to allot Relevant Securities. The authority granted under this article 11.1 shall:
  - (a) be limited to a maximum amount of £501;
  - only apply in so far as it is not renewed, waived or revoked by ordinary resolution of the Members; and
  - (c) expire on the day immediately preceding the fifth anniversary of the Adoption Date, provided that the Directors may allot Relevant Securities after the expiry of such period in pursuance of an offer or agreement to do so made by the Company within such period.
- 11.2 In accordance with section 567(1) of the Act, sections 561 and 562 of the Act shall not apply to the Company.
- 11.3 The Directors shall not be permitted to allot A Ordinary Shares to any person if it would result in there being more than five Eligible Employees holding A Ordinary Shares at any time.

#### 12. ADJUSTMENTS AND CONVERSION

- 12.1 The Board, acting with Parent Consent, may substitute, vary, waive or otherwise amend each and/or all of:
  - (a) any Hurdle;
  - (b) the Growth Pool Percentage; and
  - (c) the Growth Pool Entitlement (or any constituent part thereof);
  - (d) the Option Trigger Date;

and/or take such other action (including for the avoidance of doubt, issuing of additional Growth Shares or Shares or shares or an interest in shares in any demerged entity created on a Demerger, as it reasonably considers equitable or necessary to ensure that Growth Shareholders are not prejudiced or disadvantaged, in each case, to take account of any event which causes the Board (acting with Parent Consent) to consider that the Hurdle, Growth Pool Percentage, Growth Pool Entitlement (or any constituent part thereof) is no longer appropriate,

or otherwise has a prejudicial or detrimental effect on Growth Shareholders, provided always that:

- (e) such substitution, variation, waiver or amendment or other action is made on a just and reasonable basis and (except in the case of waiver) produces a fairer measure of performance;
- is not materially less difficult to satisfy than if the event in question had not occurred;
   and
- (g) does not in any circumstance place Growth Shareholders in any worse financial position than if the relevant adjustment(s) had not been made.
- 12.2 Following the occurrence of any substitution, variation, waiver or amendment pursuant to article 12.1, the Company shall, as soon as practicable, give notice to the Growth Shareholders setting out:
  - (a) brief particulars of the event giving rise to the adjustment(s);
  - (b) the substitution, variation, waiver or amendment proposed to be made;
  - (c) the date on which the adjustment(s) are proposed to take effect; and
  - (d) any other relevant particulars and information.

The Hurdle, Growth Pool Percentage, Growth Pool Entitlement (or any constituent part thereof) as the context shall require, shall be adjusted with on the basis set in such notice. In the absence of manifest error, the adjustments as specified in such notice shall be conclusive and binding on all concerned.

#### 13. TRANSFER OF SHARES

- 13.1 Notwithstanding anything else contained in these articles, the directors of the Company will register any transfer of Shares and may not suspend registration of such Shares where such transfer:
  - (a) is to:
    - (i) a bank or financial institution or to a trust, fund or other entity which is regularly engaged in or established for the purpose of making, purchasing or investing in loans, securities or other financial assets or to an affiliate thereof (any such entity a "Financial Institution") or an agent or trustee for any Financial Institution where a security interest has been or is purported to be granted over those shares (each a "Security") that benefits a Financial Institution; and/or
    - (ii) a company or other entity to whom such shares are transferred at the direction of a Financial Institution and/or any administrative receiver, administrator, receiver or receiver and manager or similar entity (a "Receiver") pursuant to powers granted to it under the Security; and
  - is delivered to the Company for registration in order to perfect or protect any Security of a Financial Institution; or
  - (c) is executed by a Financial Institution or Receiver pursuant to a power of sale or other such power under any Security.
- 13.2 The Parent shall be entitled to transfer any Share or interest in any Share held by it any time, save as restricted by law.
- 13.3 Save where specifically permitted or required pursuant to these articles, no Growth Shareholder shall be permitted to transfer (whether directly or indirectly) any of his holding of Growth Shares or any interest therein without the prior written consent of the Company (with Parent Consent).

- 13.4 Where transfer is permitted or required pursuant to these articles, Shares may be transferred by means of an instrument of transfer in any usual form, or any form approved by the Directors, which is executed by or on behalf of the transferor, and the Company may retain any instrument of transfer which is registered.
- 13.5 Subject always to article 13.1, the Directors:
  - (a) may decline to register the transfer of a Share and, if they do so, the instrument of transfer must be returned to the transferee with the notice of refusal, together with reasons for such refusal, as soon as reasonably practicable; and
  - (b) must decline to register the transfer of a Share if such transfer would result in there being more than five holders of A Ordinary Shares at any time.
- 13.6 The transferor shall remain the holder of a Share until the transferee's name is entered in the register of Members as holder of it.
- 13.7 Save with the prior written consent of the Company (with Parent Consent), no Growth Shareholder shall create any Encumbrance over his Shares.

#### 14. MANDATORY TRANSFERS

- 14.1 Upon a Growth Shareholder becoming a Leaver, he shall immediately give the Company notice in writing detailing the relevant circumstances.
- 14.2 Any:
  - (a) Leaver (other than a holder who becomes a Leaver by virtue of death); or
  - (b) Maius Transferor;

shall, if the Board (with Parent Consent) so directs or, if the Board fails to act when required to do so by the Remuneration Committee, the Remuneration Committee (who shall be deemed to be acting with the authority of the Board) so directs either (i) within 12 months of a Leaver (who is not a Good Leaver) giving notice to the Company in accordance with article 14.1, or otherwise within 12 months of the Board becoming aware that a Growth Shareholder has become a Leaver (who is not a Good Leaver) or a Malus Transferor (as the case may be) or (ii) in respect of a Good Leaver immediately prior to the Vesting Date, be deemed to have served a notice ("Mandatory Transfer Notice") on the Mandatory Transfer Date appointing the Company as his agent with the power to sell all of the Mandatory Transfer Shares (with all rights attaching to them) in accordance with the provisions of these articles at a sale price calculated pursuant to article 14.3.

- 14.3 The aggregate price payable to a Leaver in respect of all his Mandatory Transfer Shares shall be equal to whichever is the lower of:
  - the nominal value paid up or deemed to be paid up on each of the Mandatory Transfer Shares; or
  - (b) the Leaver's or Malus Transferor's (as the case may be) Individual Percentage of the Growth Pool Entitlement, and the Determination Date for this purpose shall be the Mandatory Transfer Date;

(the "Mandatory Transfer Price").

- 14.4 The Company may allocate the Mandatory Transfer Shares to such person or persons as the Board (acting with Parent Consent) in its absolute discretion determine (each an "Allocated Person") and/or cancel all or some of the Mandatory Transfer Shares. For the avoidance of doubt, the Company may be an Allocated Person.
- On completion of the sale of the Mandatory Transfer Shares (which shall take place at a time and in a manner determined by the Directors acting with Parent Consent) ("Completion"):

- (a) each Allocated Person (other than the Company) shall pay the Mandatory Transfer Price:
  - (i) to the relevant Leaver or Malus Transferor; or
  - (ii) if the relevant Leaver or Malus Transferor is not present at Completion, to the Company to be held on trust (without interest) for the relevant Leaver or Malus Transferor (and the receipt of the Company for the Mandatory Transfer Price shall be a good discharge to that Allocated Person (who shall not be bound to see to the application of it));
- (b) if the Company is an Allocated Person, it shall:
  - pay the Mandatory Transfer Price to the relevant Leaver or Malus Transferor;
     or
  - (ii) if the Leaver is not present at Completion, hold the Mandatory Transfer Price on trust (without interest) for the relevant Leaver or Malus Transferor; and
  - and on Completion such Mandatory Transfer Shares shall be deemed to be Unallocated Growth Shares for the purposes of article 7.3; and
- (c) the relevant Leaver or Malus Transferor shall, within five Business Days of request, transfer the relevant Mandatory Transfer Shares to the relevant Allocated Person and deliver to the Company the relevant share certificates in respect of the Mandatory Transfer Shares or an indemnity (in a form satisfactory to the Directors) for any lost share certificate.
- 14.6 If the relevant Leaver or Malus Transferor defaults in transferring any Mandatory Transfer Shares to an Allocated Person pursuant to article 14.5(c) the Company is unconditionally and irrevocably authorised to appoint any person as agent of the relevant Leaver or Malus Transferor to execute a transfer in respect of those Mandatory Transfer Shares in the name, and on behalf, of the relevant Leaver or Malus Transferor (and to do such other things as are necessary to transfer the relevant Mandatory Transfer Shares pursuant to this article 14) and when that transfer has been duly stamped (if stamping is required):
  - (a) where the Allocated Person is not the Company, the Company shall cause the name of that Allocated Person to become the holder of those Mandatory Transfer Shares; or
  - (b) where the Allocated Person is the Company, the Company shall cause those Mandatory Transfer Shares to be cancelled in accordance with the Act;

and after that, the validity of the proceedings shall not be questioned by any person.

- 14.7 Any money held on trust by the Company for the relevant Leaver or Malus Transferor in respect of any Mandatory Transfer Shares shall only be released to the relevant Leaver or Malus Transferor on production of the relevant share certificates (or an appropriate indemnity for any lost share certificates) for the Mandatory Transfer Shares that have been transferred to Allocated Persons.
- 14.8 Articles 27(2)(a) and 28 of the Model Articles shall not apply to the Company.
- 14.9 Notwithstanding any other provision herein contained, the following provisions of this Article shall apply to any Leaver who holds any Shares:
  - (a) he shall not be entitled to attend, speak or vote at (or to receive any notice of) any general or class meeting of the Company's shareholders and his Shares will be deemed to be non-voting for the purposes of determining whether any resolution has been passed; however upon demand by the Board (with Parent Consent), at its discretion, any of such Shares shall carry a right to vote and he shall be deemed to vote (whether on a poll or otherwise) in the same manner as the Board (with Parent Consent) directs;

- (b) if a written resolution of the Company or any class of shares is proposed, he will not have any vote and his Shares will be deemed to be non-voting for the purposes of determining whether any resolution has been passed; however upon demand by the Board (with Parent Consent), at its discretion, any of such Shares shall carry a right to vote and he shall be deemed to have resolved in the same manner as the Board (with Parent Consent) directs;
- (c) in relation to any matter where the consent of the holders of the class or classes of shares held by him is required he shall not be entitled to attend, speak, vote or determine his approval on such matter and his Shares will be ignored for the purposes of determining whether the level of approval required and the level of approval obtained; however upon demand by the Board (with Parent Consent) at its discretion any of such Shares shall carry a right to approve the matter and he shall be deemed to act in respect of any such consent request in the same manner as the Board (with Parent Consent) directs,

and he hereby appoints any person nominated by the Board (with Parent Consent), from time to time as his agent/ attorney to sign any such resolution, consent, transfer form or other document and/or take any other act in his name and on his behalf to implement all or any of the above provisions.

14.10 In respect of any provision of this Article 14, in the event that the Board fails to act when required to do so by the Remuneration Committee, the Remuneration Committee may act and/or exercise the relevant discretion and the Remuneration Committee shall be deemed to be so acting with the authority of the Board.

#### 15. PUT OPTION

- 15.1 At any time, each Growth Shareholder shall be entitled to serve notice in writing (in such form as may be prescribed by the Parent from time to time) on the Parent requiring the Parent to purchase some or all of the Growth Shares held by him ("Put Shares"), subject always to and in accordance with the terms of these articles and the Award Documentation (a "Put Notice").
- 15.2 Upon receipt of a Put Notice, the Parent shall:
  - (a) be bound to acquire the Put Shares;
  - (b) confirm the aggregate purchase price payable for all of the Put Shares to be sold, being an amount equal to the relevant Growth Shareholder's Individual Percentage of the Growth Pool Entitlement, and the Determination Date for such purposes shall be the relevant Option Trigger Date (the "Put Price"), by written notice to the person exercising the Put Notice (delivered no later than 20 Business Days after receipt of the Put Notice); and
  - (c) further confirm with Parent Consent (acting in its sole discretion) whether the Put Price is to be payable in cash or in Parent Ordinary Shares (the "Put Price Notice").
- 15.3 The completion of the relevant sale and purchase of the Put Shares pursuant to the service of a Put Notice shall take place at the Parent's registered office on the date specified in the Put Price Notice, which shall be no later than the 20th Business Day after the date of service of the Put Price Notice, whereupon the Parent shall purchase, and the relevant Growth Shareholder shall sell, the Put Shares for the Put Price ("Put Completion").
- 15.4 Where the Parent has determined (with Parent Consent) that:
  - (a) up to 50% of the consideration for the purchase of some of the Put Shares pursuant to this article 16 shall be paid in cash, the cash element of such Put Price shall be paid on, or as soon as reasonably practicable following Put Completion by electronic transfer of cleared funds against delivery of duly endorsed share certificates or other instruments

- representing such Put Shares sold or other necessary or appropriate transfer documentation; and
- (b) all or part of the consideration for the purchase of Put Shares pursuant to this article 15 shall be satisfied by the allotment and issue or transfer of Parent Ordinary Shares, the Parent shall on, or as soon as reasonably practicable following, Put Completion procure the allotment and issue or transfer to the holder (or his nominee) of the relevant number of Parent Ordinary Shares, provided always that the Parent is satisfied that any Taxation due to be reimbursed or paid to any Group Company has been so reimbursed or paid or, where relevant, appropriate arrangements have been made to the satisfaction of the Parent for such reimbursement or payment.
- 15.5 A Put Notice may be revoked by the exercising person(s) prior to Put Completion. A Put Notice may not be given if a Drag Notice or an Approved Offer is outstanding, provided that if the proposed sale detailed in the relevant Drag Notice or Approved Offer does not occur, the time period for delivery of such Put Notice shall be extended to commence upon the lapse of the relevant Drag Notice or Approved Offer (as the case may be).
- 15.6 A holder who is a Bad Leaver or a Malus Transferor may not serve a Put Notice in respect of any of their Mandatory Transfer Shares. In the event that a holder becomes a Bad Leaver or a Malus Transferor prior to the payment of consideration due in respect of a Put Notice which has been served by or on behalf of that holder, the Parent shall have the right (with Parent Consent), but not the obligation, to revoke any such outstanding Put Notice.
- 15.7 For the avoidance of doubt, any payment made to a Growth Shareholder pursuant to the provisions of this article 15 shall not entitle the Growth Shareholder to any further or additional payment pursuant to the provisions of article 5.1.

#### 16. CALL OPTION

#### 16.1 Upon:

- (a) the occurrence of an Exit Event;
- (b) the occurrence of a Call Option Demerger;
- (c) a Growth Shareholder becoming a Good Leaver as a result of his death;
- (d) the Board determining (with Parent Consent) that an Exit Event is imminent; or
- (e) at any time on or after the Vesting Date,

the Ordinary Shareholder shall be entitled or, if the Ordinary Shareholder fails to act when required to do so by the Remuneration Committee, the Remuneration Committee (who shall be deemed to be acting with the authority of the Ordinary Shareholder) shall be entitled to serve notice in writing (in such form as may be determined by the Ordinary Shareholder from time to time) requiring any Growth Shareholder, to sell some or all of the Growth Shares held by the Growth Shareholder on the terms and subject to the conditions set out in this article 16 (a "Call Notice").

#### 16.2 The Call Notice shall specify:

- (a) the aggregate purchase price payable to each of the Growth Shareholders for the Growth Shares to be sold (the "Call Shares"), being an amount equal to the Relevant Growth Shareholder's Individual Percentage of the Growth Pool Entitlement, and the Determination Date for such purposes shall be the relevant Option Trigger Date (the "Call Price");
- (b) the identity of the proposed purchaser of the Call Shares (which, at the discretion and direction of the Directors (with Parent Consent) may be the Ordinary Shareholder, the Company, the Parent or any other person) ("Nominated Call Buyer"); and



- (c) the manner in which the Call Price shall be satisfied (which shall be determined in accordance with the provisions of article 8);
- (d) the date on which completion of the sale and purchase of Call Shares shall take place ("Call Completion"), which shall be no later than 20 Business Days after the date of service of the Call Notice, at the Ordinary Shareholder's registered office.
- 16.3 Where the Parent (with Parent Consent) has determined that:
  - (a) the consideration for the purchase of up to 50% of the Call Shares pursuant to this article 16 is cash, the Call Price shall be paid by electronic transfer of funds on, or as soon as reasonably practicable following Call Completion and receipt by the Nominated Call Buyer of a duly executed instrument(s) of transfer(s) together with the relevant share certificate(s) or indemnities where such certificates have been lost or destroyed, together with such other necessary and appropriate transfer documentation as the Nominated Call Buyer may require (in a form prescribed by the Nominated Call Buyer).
  - (b) the consideration for the purchase of some or all of the Call Shares pursuant to this article 16 shall be satisfied in full or part by the allotment and issue or transfer of Parent Ordinary Shares, the Nominated Call Buyer shall on, or as soon as reasonably practicable following Call Completion, procure the issue or transfer to the Growth Shareholder (or his nominee) of the relevant number of Parent Ordinary Shares, provided that the Parent is satisfied that any Taxation due to be reimbursed or paid to any Group Company has been so reimbursed or paid or, where relevant, appropriate arrangements have been made to the satisfaction of the Parent for such reimbursement or payment.
- 16.4 The Nominated Call Buyer or its authorised representative shall be entitled to make, or otherwise procure, all necessary and appropriate notations in the statutory registers of the Company to reflect the sale of all of the Call Shares pursuant to this article 16.
- 16.5 A Call Notice may not be given if a Drag Along Notice, Approved Offer or a Put Notice is outstanding.
- 16.6 In the event that a Growth Shareholder becomes a Bad Leaver prior to the payment of any consideration due in respect of a Call Notice which has been served by or on behalf of the Ordinary Shareholder, the Ordinary Shareholder shall have the right (with Parent Consent), but not the obligation, to revoke any such outstanding Call Notice and for the Company to exercise its rights under article 14.
- 16.7 For the avoidance of doubt, any payment made to a Growth Shareholder pursuant to the provisions of this article 16 shall not entitle the Growth Shareholder to any further or additional payment pursuant to the provisions of article 5.1.

#### 17. TAG ALONG

- 17.1 No disposal (other than pursuant to an Exempt Disposal or a Drag Along Option), of all or part of the Shares held by the Parent, whether as one or a series of transactions, which would, if carried out, result in any person (a "Tag Buyer"), and any person acting in concert with the Tag Buyer, acquiring Control of the Company ("Tag Transfer"), shall be made or registered unless:
  - (a) an Approved Offer is made by the Tag Buyer or, at the Tag Buyer's written request, by the Company as agent for the Tag Buyer; and
  - (b) the Tag Buyer complies in all respects with the terms of the Approved Offer at the time of completion of the Tag Transfer.
- 17.2 If the Tag Buyer fails to make an Approved Offer to all of the holders of Shares in accordance with this article 17 no holder of Shares shall be entitled to complete any Tag Transfer and the

- Company shall not register any transfer of Shares purportedly effected in accordance with such Tag Transfer.
- 17.3 An Approved Offer shall lapse if the proposed Tag Transfer has not completed within ninety Business Days of the Approved Offer being served. Further Approved Offers may be served following the lapse of any particular Approved Offer.

#### 18. DRAG ALONG

- 18.1 If at any time, an Approved Offer is made by any person (a "Drag Buyer") which is approved and accepted by the Parent in respect of all of its Shares ("Parent's Shares"), the Parent shall have the right to require all other shareholders ("Called Shareholders") to accept the Approved Offer in full and sell and transfer all Shares of which they are the registered owner ("Drag Shares") to the Drag Buyer (or to such other person as the Drag Buyer directs), provided always that such proposed disposal is not an Exempt Disposal, in accordance with the provisions of this article ("Drag Along Option").
- 18.2 The Parent may exercise the Drag Along Option by giving written notice to that effect to the Called Shareholders and the Company ("Drag Along Notice") at any time before completion of the transfer of the Parent's Shares. The Drag Along Notice shall specify:
  - (a) that the Called Shareholders are required to transfer all of their Shares ("Called Shares") pursuant to this article 18;
  - (b) the person to whom the Called Shares are to be transferred;
  - (c) the consideration payable for the Called Shares pursuant to the Approved Offer (which shall be calculated on the basis that the consideration shall be payable to the holders of Shares in the same proportions as they are entitled to participate (if any) on the occurrence of a return of capital pursuant to article 6, where the Determination Date for this purpose shall be the date of the Drag Along Notice); and
  - (d) the proposed date of the transfer.
- 18.3 On the exercise of the Drag Along Option, each of the Called Shareholders shall be bound to accept the Approved Offer in respect of his entire holding of Growth Shares and to comply with the obligations assumed by virtue of such acceptance.
- 18.4 Once issued, a Drag Along Notice shall be irrevocable. However, a Drag Along Notice shall lapse if, for any reason, the Parent has not sold its Shares (or some as the case may be) to the Drag Buyer within 20 Business Days after the later to occur of (i) the date upon which any required regulatory authority or consent has been obtained and (ii) the service of the Drag Along Notice. The Parent may serve further Drag Along Notices following the lapse of any particular Drag Along Notice and the provisions of this article 18 shall apply to any further Drag Along Notice.
- 18.5 No Drag Along Notice shall require a Called Shareholder to agree to any terms except those specifically set out in this article 18.
- 18.6 Completion of the sale of the Called Shares shall take place on the Completion Date (as defined below). Completion Date means the date proposed for completion of the sale of the Ordinary Shareholder's Shares unless:
  - (a) all of the Called Shareholders and the Ordinary Shareholder agree otherwise in which case the Completion Date shall be the date agreed in writing by all of the Called Shareholders and the Ordinary Shareholder; or
  - (b) that date is less than 20 Business Days after the date on which the Drag Along Notice is served, in which case the Completion Date shall be 20 Business Days after service of the Drag Along Notice.

- 18.7 Within 20 Business Days of the Ordinary Shareholder serving a Drag Along Notice on the Called Shareholders, the Called Shareholders shall deliver stock transfer forms for the Called Shares, together with the relevant share certificates (or a suitable indemnity for any lost share certificates) to the Company. On the Completion Date, the Company shall pay to the Called Shareholders, on behalf of the Drag Buyer, the amounts they are due for their Shares pursuant to article 18.2(b) to the extent that the Drag Buyer has put the Company in the requisite funds. The Company's receipt of such funds shall be a good discharge to the Drag Buyer. The Company shall hold the amounts due to the Called Shareholders pursuant to article 18.2(b) on trust for the Called Shareholders without any obligation to pay interest.
- 18.8 To the extent that the Drag Buyer has not, on the Completion Date, put the Company in funds to pay the consideration due pursuant to article 18.2(b), the Called Shareholders shall be entitled to the return of the stock transfer forms and share certificates (or suitable indemnity) for the relevant Called Shares and the Called Shareholders shall have no further rights or obligations under this article 18 in respect of their Shares.
- 18.9 If any Called Shareholder does not, on completion of the sale of the Called Shares, execute transfer(s) in respect of all of his Called Shares, the defaulting Called Shareholder shall be deemed to have irrevocably appointed any person nominated for this purpose by the Ordinary Shareholder to be his agent and attorney to execute all necessary transfer(s) on his behalf, including executing any of those documents and doing any of those things as set out in article 18.10, against receipt by the Company (on trust for such holder) of the consideration payable for the Called Shares, to deliver such transfer(s) to the Drag Buyer (or as they may direct) as the holder thereof. After the Drag Buyer (or its nominee) has been registered as the holder, the validity of such proceedings shall not be questioned by any such person. Failure to produce a share certificate shall not impede the registration of Shares under this article 18.

#### 18.10 Each Called Shareholder shall:

- (a) subject to the terms of any agreement between the Ordinary Shareholder and the Drag Buyer, grant such representations, warranties and indemnities as the Ordinary Shareholder (acting reasonably) considers necessary to be given by such Called Shareholder; and
- (b) deliver title to their Shares subject to the Drag Along Option free from all Encumbrances.

#### 19. GENERAL MEETINGS

- 19.1 No business shall be transacted at any general meeting unless the requisite quorum is present at the commencement of the business and also when such business is voted upon. One Ordinary Shareholder present either in person, by proxy or by a duly appointed corporate representative shall be a quorum.
- 19.2 Article 41 of the Model Articles shall be amended by the addition of the following as a new paragraph 41(7) in that article: "If within half an hour of the time appointed for the holding of an adjourned meeting a quorum is not present, the Member(s) present (either in person, by proxy or by a duly appointed corporate representative) shall constitute a quorum".
- 19.3 Article 39 of the Model Articles shall not apply to the Company.
- 19.4 A poll may be demanded at any general meeting by:
  - (a) the chairman; or
  - (b) by any Member present (in person, by proxy or by a duly appointed corporate representative) and entitled to vote on the relevant resolution.
- 19.5 Article 44(2) of the Model Articles shall not apply to the Company.

- 19.6 Article 44(3) of the Model Articles shall be amended by the insertion of the following as a new paragraph at the end of that article: "A demand so withdrawn shall not invalidate the result of a show of hands declared before the demand was made".
- 19.7 Article 45(1) of the Model Articles shall be amended as follows:
  - (a) by the deletion of the words in article 45(1)(d) and the substitution therefor of the following: "is delivered to the Company in accordance with the articles not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the right to vote is exercised and in accordance with any instructions contained in the notice of the general meeting (or adjourned meeting) to which they relate"; and
  - (b) by the insertion of the following as a new paragraph at the end of article 45(1): "and a proxy notice which is not delivered in such manner shall be invalid unless the Directors, in their discretion accept the proxy notice at any time before the meeting".
- 19.8 The Company shall not be required to give notice of a general meeting to a Member for whom the Company no longer has a valid United Kingdom address.

#### 20. SHAREHOLDER RESERVE POWER

- 20.1 The Shareholders may, by special resolution, direct the Directors to take, or refrain from taking, specified action.
- 20.2 No such special resolution invalidates anything which the Directors have done before the passing of the resolution.

#### 21. PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS

- 21.1 Save where the Company has a sole Director, two Eligible Directors, present either in person or by a duly appointed alternate, shall be a quorum. For the purpose of any meeting held to authorise a director's conflict of interest under article 23 if there is only one Eligible Director in office other than the conflicted Director(s), the quorum for such meeting shall be one Eligible Director. Article 11(2) of the Model Articles shall not apply to the Company.
- 21.2 If the number of votes for and against a proposal at a Directors' meeting are equal the chairman shall have a casting vote, provided that the chairman shall not have a casting vote if he is not an Eligible Director for the purposes of the relevant directors' decision. Article 13 of the Model Articles shall not apply to the Company.

#### 22. TRANSACTIONS OR OTHER ARRANGEMENTS WITH THE COMPANY

- 22.1 Subject to sections 177 and 182 of the Act, and provided he has declared the nature and extent of his interest in accordance with the requirements of the Act, a Director who is in any way (whether directly or indirectly) interested in an existing or proposed transaction or arrangement with the Company:
  - (a) may be a party to, or otherwise interested in, any transaction or arrangement with the Company or in which the Company is otherwise (directly or indirectly) interested;
  - shall be an Eligible Director for the purposes of any proposed decision of the Directors (or a committee of Directors) in respect of such contract or proposed contract in which he is interested;
  - (c) shall be entitled to vote at a meeting of Directors (or of a committee of the Directors) or participate in any unanimous decision of the Directors, in respect of such contract or proposed contract in which he is interested;
  - (d) may act by himself or his firm in a professional capacity for the Company (otherwise than as auditor) and he or his firm shall be entitled to remuneration for professional services as if he were not a Director;

- (e) may be a Director or other officer of, or employed by, or a party to a transaction or arrangement with, or otherwise interested in, any body corporate in which the Company is otherwise (directly or indirectly) interested; and
- (f) shall not, save as he may otherwise agree, be accountable to the Company for any benefit which he (or a person connected with him (as defined in section 252 of the Act)) derives from any such contract, transaction or arrangement or from any such office or employment or from any interest in any such body corporate and no such contract, transaction or arrangement shall be liable to be avoided on the grounds of any such interest or benefit nor shall the receipt of any such remuneration or other benefit constitute a breach of his duty under section 176 of the Act.
- 22.2 Articles 14(1) to 14(4) of the Model Articles shall not apply to the Company.

#### 23. DIRECTORS' CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

- 23.1 The Directors may, in accordance with the requirements set out in this article 23, authorise any matter or situation proposed to them by any Director which would, if not authorised, involve a Director breaching his duty under section 175 of the Act to avoid conflicts of interest (a "Conflict").
- 23.2 Any authorisation under this article will be effective only if:
  - (a) the matter in question shall have been proposed by any Director for consideration at a meeting of Directors in the same way that any other matter may be proposed to the Directors under the provisions of these articles or in such other manner as the Directors may determine;
  - (b) any requirement as to the quorum at the meeting of the Directors at which the matter is considered is met without counting the Director in question; and
  - (c) the matter was agreed to without the Director in question voting or would have been agreed to if his vote had not been counted.
- 23.3 Any authorisation of a Conflict under this article 23 may (whether at the time of giving the authorisation or subsequently):
  - (a) extend to any actual or potential conflict of interest which may reasonably be expected to arise out of the matter so authorised;
  - (b) be subject to such terms and for such duration, or impose such limits or conditions as the Directors may determine; and
  - (c) be terminated or varied by the Directors at any time.

This will not affect anything done by the Director prior to such termination or variation in accordance with the terms of the authorisation.

- 23.4 In authorising a Conflict the Directors may decide (whether at the time of giving the authorisation or subsequently) that if a Director has obtained any information through his involvement in the Conflict otherwise than as a Director of the Company and in respect of which he owes a duty of confidentiality to another person, the Director is under no obligation to:
  - disclose such information to the Directors or to any Director or other officer or employee
    of the Company; or
  - (b) use or apply any such information in performing his duties as a Director,

where to do so would amount to a breach of that confidence.

23.5 Where the Directors authorise a Conflict they may (whether at the time of giving the authorisation or subsequently) provide, without limitation, that the Director:



- is excluded from discussions (whether at meetings of Directors or otherwise) related to the Conflict;
- (b) is not given any documents or other information relating to the Conflict; and
- (c) may or may not vote (or may or may not be counted in the quorum) at any future meeting of Directors in relation to any resolution relating to the Conflict.
- 23.6 Where the Directors authorise a Conflict:
  - (a) the relevant Director will be obliged to conduct himself in accordance with any terms imposed by the Directors in relation to the Conflict; and
  - (b) the Director will not infringe any duty he owes to the Company by virtue of sections 171 to 177 of the Act provided he acts in accordance with such terms, limits and conditions (if any) as the Directors impose in respect of its authorisation.
- 23.7 A Director is not required, by reason of being a director (or because of the fiduciary relationship established by reason of being a director), to account to the Company for any remuneration, profit or other benefit which he derives from or in connection with a relationship involving a Conflict which has been authorised by the Directors or by the Company in general meeting (subject in each case to any terms, limits or conditions attaching to that authorisation) and no contract shall be liable to be avoided on such grounds.

#### 24. INDEMNITY

- 24.1 Subject to article 24.2, but without prejudice to any indemnity to which a relevant officer is otherwise entitled:
  - each relevant officer shall be indemnified out of the Company's assets against all costs, charges, losses, expenses and liabilities incurred by him as a relevant officer:
    - (i) in the actual or purported execution and/or discharge of his duties, or in relation to them; and
    - in relation to the activities of the Company (or any Associated Company) as trustee of an occupational pension scheme (as defined in section 235(6) of the Act),

including (in each case) any liability incurred by him in defending any civil or criminal proceedings, in which judgment is given in his favour or in which he is acquitted or the proceedings are otherwise disposed of without any finding or admission of any material breach of duty on his part or in connection with any application in which the court grants him, in his capacity as a relevant officer, relief from liability for negligence, default, breach of duty or breach of trust in relation to the affairs of the Company (or any Associated Company); and

- (b) the Company may provide any relevant officer with funds to meet expenditure incurred or to be incurred by him in connection with any proceedings or application referred to in article (a) and otherwise may take any action to enable any such relevant officer to avoid incurring such expenditure.
- 24.2 This article 24 does not authorise any indemnity which would be prohibited or rendered void by any provision of the Act or by any other provision of law.
- 24.3 In this article 24 and in article 25:
  - (a) companies are associated if one is a subsidiary of the other or both are subsidiaries of the same body corporate; and
  - (b) a "relevant officer" means any director or other officer or former director or other officer of the Company or an Associated Company (including any company which is a trustee

of an occupational pension scheme (as defined by section 235(6) of the Act), but excluding in each case any person engaged by the Company (or any Associated Company) as auditor (whether or not he is also a director or other officer), to the extent he acts in his capacity as auditor).

24.4 Article 52 of the Model Articles shall not apply to the Company.

#### 25. INSURANCE

- 25.1 The Directors may decide to purchase and maintain insurance, at the expense of the Company, for the benefit of any relevant officer in respect of any loss or liability which has been or may be incurred by that relevant officer in connection with his duties or powers in relation to the Company, any Associated Company or any pension fund or employees' share scheme of the Company or Associated Company.
- 25.2 Article 53 of the Model Articles shall not apply to the Company.

MK

## SCHEDULE HURDLE TABLE AND WORKED EXAMPLE



VCP Returns

A is the amount of the Share Price as at the Determination Date; E is the total number of shares at the Determination Date individual distribution from the date each distribution is Determination Date multiplied by the increase in the F is the total £ amount of any distribution up to the compound growth percentage applied to each 2.84% 15.08% B is the Hurdle (subject to article 7.4); D is the Growth Pool Percentage; made to the Determination Date. Cis the Parent Share Capital; (((A x E) - (B x C)) + F) x D) (((A-B) x C) x D) 9.55% 31 March 2018 28 March 2017 VCP threshold price on exit date Sp<sup>†</sup>(p) No. of shares 170 5,506,032 170 2,753,016 170 2,753,016 170 5,506,032 CAGR % 15.08% 2.29% 15.23% 44.75% 5.60% 71 00 82.50 66 50 61.00 88 30 43.75 Shares in issue before share buy-back 46.93% 8% compund annual growth in TSR 뜳 169 94 28.08 4.68 4.68 9.36 65.68 Value If unallocated remains unallocated (£m) 28.08 16.7% 16.7% 33.3% 100% 139.59 106.40 117.04 119.66 129 23 Growth in shareholder value incl. distributions from 1 Jan 17 95.00 7 02 3.51 3 51 7.02 7 02 28 08 Value of Pool (£m) Compound Annual 12.00% 11.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 46.93% 195 600 23.571 20.00% 206.238 ENTER DATE HERE ENTER PRICE HERE Share price growth above threshold (pence) Threshold Price (pence) 25% 12 50% 12.50% 25 00% 25% % of Pool 01 January 2016 01 January 2012 01 January 2013 01 January 2014 01 January 2015 01 January 2017 100% Exit Price (pence) Total number of shares (millions) at current date Total value of share buy-back (March 2017) (£m) Total number of shares (millions) at start date 2019 2020 2021 2018 Distribution of VCP pool on vesting 5 year growth rate hurdle Historical Share Price Total VCP Pool (£m) Total TSR (£m) Total VCP Pool Unallocated Base price VCP Term Others ž ĄĠ

2 Value if paying 50% in cash is determined by

if vest on 5th anniversary, cash is equivalent to growth pool entitlement as calculated above (para 8.1)

- if vest on change of control = middle market price from day before completion of change of control (definition of Cash equivalent para (a))

<sup>1</sup> Sportech middle market price 90 day average prior to determination date (para 8.2 of Articles)

No. of		Threshold Price	
days	Date	(pence)	Cumlative growth rate %
		95.00	
1	01 January 2017	95.00	0.00%
2	02 January 2017	95.03	0.03%
3	03 January 2017	95.06	0.07%
4	04 January 2017	95.09	0.10%
5	05 January 2017	95.13	0.13%
6	06 January 2017	95.16	0.16%
7	07 January 2017	95.19	0.20%
8	08 January 2017	95.22	0.23%
9	09 January 2017	95.25	0.26%
10	10 January 2017	95.28	0.30%
11	11 January 2017	95.31	0.33%
12	12 January 2017	95.34	0.36%
13	13 January 2017	95.38	0.40%
14	14 January 2017	95.41	0.43%
15	15 January 2017	95.44	0.46%
16	16 January 2017	95.47	0.49%
17	17 January 2017	95.50	0.53%
18	18 January 2017	95.53	0.56%
19	19 January 2017	95.56	0.59%
20	20 January 2017	95.60	0.63%
21	21 January 2017	95.63	0.66%
22	22 January 2017	95.66	0.69%
23	23 January 2017	95.69	0.73%
24	24 January 2017	95.72	0.76%
25	25 January 2017	95.75	0.79%
26	26 January 2017	95.78	0.82%
27	27 January 2017	95.81	0.86%
28	28 January 2017	95.85	0.89%
29	29 January 2017	95.88	0.92%
30	30 January 2017	95.91	0.96%
31	31 January 2017	95.94	0.99%
32	01 February 2017	95.97	1.02%
33	02 February 2017	96.00	1.05%
34	03 February 2017	96.03	1.09%
35	04 February 2017	96.06	1.12%
36	05 February 2017	96.10	1.15%
37	06 February 2017	96.13	1.19%
38	07 February 2017	96.16	1.22%
39	08 February 2017	96.19	1.25%
40	09 February 2017	96.22	1.29%
41	10 February 2017	96.25	1.32%
42	11 February 2017	96.28	1.35%
43	12 February 2017	96.32	1.38%
44	13 February 2017	96.35	1.42%
45	14 February 2017	96.38	1.45%

46	15 February 2017	96.41	1.48%
47	16 February 2017	96.44	1.52%
48	17 February 2017	96.47	1.55%
49	18 February 2017	96.50	1.58%
50	19 February 2017	96.53	1.62%
51	20 February 201 <b>7</b>	96.57	1.65%
52	21 February 2017	96.60	1.68%
53	22 February 2017	96.63	1.71%
54	23 February 2017	96.66	1.75%
55	24 February 2017	96.69	1.78%
56	25 February 2017	96.72	1.81%
57	26 February 2017	96.75	1.85%
58	27 February 2017	96.79	1.88%
59	28 February 2017	96.82	1.91%
60	01 March 2017	96.85	1.95%
61	02 March 2017	96.88	1.98%
62	03 March 2017	96.91	2.01%
63	04 March 2017	96.94	2.04%
64	05 March 2017	96.97	2.08%
65	06 March 2017	97.00	2.11%
66	07 March 2017	97.04	2.14%
67	08 March 2017	97.07	2.18%
68	09 March 2017	97.10	2.21%
69	10 March 2017	97.13	2.24%
70	11 March 2017	97.16	2.27%
71	12 March 2017	97.19	2.31%
72	13 March 2017	97.22	2.34%
73	14 March 2017	97.25	2.37%
74	15 March 2017	97.29	2.41%
75	16 March 2017	97.32	2.44%
76	17 March 2017	97.35	2.47%
77	18 March 2017	97.38	2.51%
78	19 March 2017	97.41	2.54%
79	20 March 2017	97.44	2.57%
80	21 March 2017	97.47	2.60%
81	22 March 2017	97.51	2.64%
82	23 March 2017	97.54	2.67%
83	24 March 2017	97.57	2.70%
84	25 March 2017	97.60	2.74%
85	26 March 2017	97.63	2.77%
86	27 March 2017	97.66	2.80%
87	28 March 2017	97.69	2.84%
88	29 <b>Ma</b> rch 2017	97.72	2.87%
89	30 March 2017	97.76	2.90%
90	31 March 2017	97.79	2.93%
91	01 April 2017	97.82	2.97%
92	02 April 2017	97.85	3.00%
93	03 April 2017	97.88	3.03%
94	04 April 2017	97.91	3.07%
95	05 April 2017	97.94	3.10%

96	06 April 2017	97.98	3.13%
97	07 April 2017	98.01	3.16%
98	08 April 2017	98.04	3.20%
99	09 April 2017	98.07	3.23%
100	10 April 2017	98.10	3.26%
101	11 April 2017	98.13	3.30%
102	12 April 2017	98.16	3.33%
103	13 April 2017	98.19	3.36%
104	14 April 2017	98.23	3.40%
105	15 April 2017	98.26	3.43%
106	16 April 2017	98.29	3.46%
107	17 April 2017	98.32	3.49%
108	18 April 2017	98.35	3.53%
109	19 April 2017	98.38	3.56%
110	20 April 2017	98.41	3.59%
111	21 April 2017	98.45	3.63%
112	22 April 2017	98.48	3.66%
113	23 April 2017	98.51	3.69%
114	24 April 2017	98.54	3.73%
115	25 April 2017	98.57	3.76%
116	26 April 2017	98.60	3.79%
117	27 April 2017	98.63	3.82%
118	28 April 2017	98.66	3.86%
119	29 April 2017	98.70	3.89%
120	30 April 2017	98.73	3.92%
121	01 May 2017	98.76	3.96%
122	02 May 2017	98.79	3.99%
123	03 May 2017	98.82	4.02%
124	04 May 2017	98.85	4.05%
125	05 May 2017	98.88	4.09%
126	06 May 2017	98.91	4.12%
127	07 May 2017	98.95	4.15%
128	08 May 2017	98.98	4.19%
129	09 May 2017	99.01	4.22%
130	10 May 2017	99.04	4.25%
131	11 May 2017	99.07	4.29%
132	12 May 2017	99.10	4.32%
133	13 May 2017	99.13	4.35%
134	14 May 2017	99.17	4.38%
135	15 May 2017	99.20	4.42%
136	16 May 2017	99.23	4.45%
137	17 May 2017	99.26	4.48%
138	18 May 2017	99.29	4.52%
139	19 May 2017	99.32	4.55%
140	20 May 2017	99.35	4.58%
141	21 May 2017	99.38	4.62%
142	22 May 2017	99.42	4.65%
143	23 May 2017	99.45	4.68%
144	24 May 2017	99.48	4.71%
145	25 May 2017	99.51	4.75%

146	26 May 2017	99.54	4.78%
147	27 May 2017	99.57	4.81%
148	28 May 2017	99.60	4.85%
149	29 May 2017	99.64	4.88%
150	30 May 2017	99.67	4.91%
151	31 May 2017	99.70	4.95%
152	01 June 2017	99.73	4.98%
153	02 June 2017	99.76	5.01%
154	03 June 2017	99.79	5.04%
155	04 June 2017	99.82	5.08%
156	05 June 2017	99.85	5.11%
157	06 June 2017	99.89	5.14%
158	07 June 2017	99.92	5.18%
159	08 June 2017	99.95	5.21%
160	09 June 2017	99.98	5.24%
161	10 June 2017	100.01	5.27%
162	11 June 2017	100.04	5.31%
163	12 June 2017	100.07	5.34%
164	13 June 2017	100.10	5.37%
165	14 June 2017	100.14	5.41%
166	15 June 2017	100.17	5.44%
167	16 June 2017	100.20	5.47%
168	17 June 2017	100.23	5.51%
169	18 June 2017	100.26	5.54%
170	19 June 2017	100.29	5.57%
171	20 June 2017	100.32	5.60%
172	21 June 2017	100.36	5.64%
173	22 June 2017	100.39	5.67%
174	23 June 2017	100.42	5.70%
175	24 June 2017	100.45	5.74%
176	25 June 2017	100.48	5.77%
177	26 June 2017	100.51	5.80%
178	27 June 2017	100.54	5.84%
179	28 June 2017	100.57	5.87%
180	29 June 2017	100.61	5.90%
181	30 June 2017	100.64	5.93%
182	01 July 2017	100.67	5.97%
183	02 July 2017	100.70	6.00%
184	03 July 2017	100.73	6.03%
185	04 July 2017	100.76	6.07%
186	05 July 2017	100.79	6.10%
187	06 July 2017	100.83	6.13%
188	07 July 2017	100.86	6.16%
189	08 July 2017	100.89	6.20%
190	09 July 2017	100.92	6.23%
191	10 July 2017	100.95	6.26%
192	11 July 2017	100.98	6.30%
193	12 July 2017	101.01	6.33%
194	13 July 2017	101.04	6.36%
195	14 July 2017	101.08	6.40%

•

196	15 July 2017	101.11	6.43%
197	16 July 2017	101.14	6.46%
198	17 July 2017	101.17	6.49%
199	18 July 2017	101.20	6.53%
200	19 July 2017	101.23	6.56%
201	20 July 2017	101.26	6.59%
202	21 July 2017	101.30	6.63%
203	22 July 2017	101.33	6.66%
204	23 July 2017	101.36	6.69%
205	24 July 2017	101.39	6.73%
206	25 July 2017	101.42	6.76%
207	26 July 2017	101.45	6.79%
208	27 July 2017	101.48	6.82%
209	28 July 2017	101.51	6.86%
210	29 July 2017	101.55	6.89%
211	30 July 2017	101.58	6.92%
212	31 July 2017	101.61	6.96%
213	01 August 2017	101.64	6.99%
214	02 August 2017	101.67	7.02%
215	03 August 2017	101.70	7.05%
216	04 August 2017	101.73	7.09%
217	05 August 2017	101.76	7.12%
218	06 August 2017	101.80	7.15%
219	07 August 2017	101.83	7.19%
220	08 August 2017	101.86	7.22%
221	09 August 2017	101.89	7.25%
222	10 August 2017	101.92	7.29%
223	11 August 2017	101.95	7.32%
224	12 August 2017	101.98	7.35%
225	13 August 2017	102.02	7.38%
226	14 August 2017	102.05	7.42%
227	15 August 2017	102.08	7.45%
228	16 August 2017	102.11	7.48%
229	17 August 2017	102.14	7.52%
230	18 August 2017	102.17	7.55%
231	19 August 2017	102.20	7.58%
232	20 August 2017	102.23	7.62%
233	21 August 2017	102.27	7.65%
234	22 August 2017	102.30	7.68%
235	23 August 2017	102.33	7.71%
236	24 August 2017	102.36	7.75%
237	25 August 2017	102.39	7.78%
238	26 August 2017	102.42	7.81%
239	27 August 2017	102.45	7.85%
240	28 August 2017	102.49	7.88%
241	29 August 2017	102.52	7.91%
242	30 August 2017	102.55	7.95%
243	31 August 2017	102.58	7.98%
244	01 September 2017	102.61	8.01%
245	02 September 2017	102.64	8.04%

,

	246	03 September 2017	102.67	8.08%
•	247	04 September 2017	102.70	8.11%
	248	05 September 2017	102.74	8.14%
	249	06 September 2017	102.77	8.18%
	250	07 September 2017	102.80	8.21%
	251	08 September 2017	102.83	8.24%
	252	09 September 2017	102.86	8.27%
	253	10 September 2017	102.89	8.31%
	254	11 September 2017	102.92	8.34%
	255	12 September 2017	102.95	8.37%
	256	13 September 2017	102.99	8.41%
	257	14 September 2017	103.02	8.44%
	258	15 September 2017	103.05	8.47%
	259	16 September 2017	103.08	8.51%
	260	17 September 2017	103.11	8.54%
	261	18 September 2017	103.14	8.57%
	262	19 September 2017	103.17	8.60%
	263	20 September 2017	103.21	8.64%
	264	21 September 2017	103.24	8.67%
	265	22 September 2017	103.27	8.70%
	266	23 September 2017	103.30	8.74%
	267	24 September 2017	103.33	8.77%
	268	25 September 2017	103.36	8.80%
	269	26 September 2017	103.39	8.84%
	270	27 September 2017	103.42	8.87%
	271	28 September 2017	103.46	8.90%
	272	29 September 2017	103.49	8.93%
	273	30 September 2017	103.52	8.97%
	274	01 October 2017	103.55	9.00%
	275	02 October 2017	103.58	9.03%
	276	03 October 2017	103.61	9.07%
	277	04 October 2017	103.64	9.10%
	278	05 October 2017	103.68	9.13%
	279	06 October 2017	103.71	9.16%
	280	07 October 2017	103.74	9.20%
	281	08 October 2017	103.77	9.23%
	282	09 October 2017	103.80	9.26%
	283	10 October 2017	103.83	9.30%
	284	11 October 2017	103.86	9.33%
	285	12 October 2017	103.89	9.36%
	286	13 October 2017	103.93	9.40%
	287	14 October 2017	103.96	9.43%
	288	15 October 2017	103.99	9.46%
	289	16 October 2017	104.02	9.49%
	290	17 October 2017	104.05	9.53%
	291	18 October 2017	104.08	9.56%
	292	19 October 2017	104.11	9.59%
	293	20 October 2017	104.15	9.63%
	294	21 October 2017	104.18	9.66%
	295	22 October 2017	104.21	9.69%

•

•			
	22.0 + 1 2047	404.24	0.730/
. 296	23 October 2017	104.24	9.73%
297	24 October 2017	104.27	9.76%
298	25 October 2017	104.30	9.79%
299	26 October 2017	104.33	9.82%
300	27 October 2017	104.36	9.86%
301	28 October 2017	104.40	9.89%
302	29 October 2017	104.43	9.92%
303	30 October 2017	104.46	9.96%
304	31 October 2017	104.49	9.99%
305	01 November 2017	104.52	10.02%
306	02 November 2017	104.55	10.05%
307	03 November 2017	104.58	10.09%
308	04 November 2017	104.61	10.12%
309	05 November 2017	104.65	10.15%
310	06 November 2017	104.68	10.19%
311	07 November 2017	104.71	10.22%
312	08 November 2017	104.74	10.25%
313	09 November 2017	104.77	10.29%
314	10 November 2017	104.80	10.32%
315	11 November 2017	104.83	10.35%
316	12 November 2017	104.87	10.38%
317	13 November 2017	104.90	10.42%
318	14 November 2017	104.93	10.45%
319	15 November 2017	104.96	10.48%
320	16 November 2017	104.99	10.52%
321	17 November 2017	105.02	10.55%
322	18 November 2017	105.05	10.58%
323	19 November 2017	105.08	10.62%
324	20 November 2017	105.12	10.65%
325	21 November 2017	105.15	10.68%
326	22 November 2017	105.18	10.71%
327	23 November 2017	105.21	10.75%
328	24 November 2017	105.24	10.78%
329	25 November 2017	105.27	10.81%
330	26 November 2017	105.30	10.85%
331	27 November 2017	105.34	10.88%
332	28 November 2017	105.37	10.91%
333	29 November 2017	105.40	10.95%
334	30 November 2017	105.43	10.98%
335	01 December 2017	105.46	11.01%
336	02 December 2017	105.49	11.04%
337	03 December 2017	105.52	11.08%
338	04 December 2017	105.55	11.11%
339	05 December 2017	105.59	11.14%
340	06 December 2017	105.62	11.18%
341	07 December 2017	105.65	11.21%
342	08 December 2017	105.68	11.24%
343	09 December 2017	105.71	11.27%
344	10 December 2017	105.74	11.31%
345	11 December 2017	105.77	11.34%

346	12 December 2017	105.80	11.37%
347	13 December 2017	105.84	11.41%
348	14 December 2017	105.87	11.44%
349	15 December 2017	105.90	11.47%
350	16 December 2017	105.93	11.51%
351	17 December 2017	105.96	11.54%
352	18 December 2017	105.99	11.57%
353	19 December 2017	106.02	11.60%
354	20 December 2017	106.06	11.64%
355	21 December 2017	106.09	11.67%
356	22 December 2017	106.12	11.70%
357	23 December 2017	106.15	11.74%
358	24 December 2017	106.18	11.77%
359	25 December 2017	106.21	11.80%
360	26 December 2017	106.24	11.84%
361	27 December 2017	106.27	11.87%
362	28 December 2017	106.31	11.90%
363	29 December 2017	106.34	11.93%
364	30 December 2017	106.37	11.97%
365	31 December 2017	106.40	12.00%
1	01 January 2018	106.43	12.03%
2	02 January 2018	106.46	12.07%
3	03 January 2018	106.50	12.10%
4	04 January 2018	106.53	12.14%
5	05 January 2018	106.56	12.17%
6	06 January 2018	106.59	12.20%
7	07 January 2018	106.62	12.24%
8	08 January 2018	106.66	12.27%
9	09 January 2018	106.69	12.30%
10	10 January 2018	106.72	12.34%
11	11 January 2018	106.75	12.37%
12	12 January 2018	106.79	12.41%
13	13 January 2018	106.82	12.44%
14	14 January 2018	106.85	12.47%
15	15 January 2018	106.88	12.51%
16	16 January 2018	106.91	12.54%
17	17 January 2018	106.95	12.57%
18	18 January 2018	106.98	12.61%
19	19 January 2018	107.01	12.64%
20	20 January 2018	107.04	12.68%
21	21 January 2018	107.08	12.71%
22	22 January 2018	107.11	12.74%
23	23 January 2018	107.14	12.78%
24	24 January 2018	107.17	12.81%
25	25 January 2018	107.20	12.85%
26	26 January 2018	107.24	12.88%
27	27 January 2018	107.27	12.91%
28	28 January 2018	107.30	12.95%
29	29 January 2018	107.33	12.98%
30	30 January 2018	107.37	13.02%

. . .

-			
,	31 January 2018	107.40	13.05%
. 31	01 February 2018	107.43	13.08%
32	02 February 2018	107.45	13.12%
33	03 February 2018	107.50	13.15%
34	04 February 2018	107.53	13.19%
35	•	107.56	13.19%
36	05 February 2018	107.59	13.26%
37	06 February 2018	107.62	13.29%
38	07 February 2018 08 February 2018	107.66	13.32%
39 40	09 February 2018	107.69	13.36%
	10 February 2018	107.72	13.39%
41 42	11 February 2018	107.72	13.43%
42	12 February 2018	107.79	13.46%
43	13 February 2018	107.79	13.49%
45	14 February 2018	107.85	13.53%
45	15 February 2018	107.88	13.56%
	16 February 2018	107.92	13.60%
47 48	17 February 2018	107.95	13.63%
48	18 February 2018	107.98	13.67%
	19 February 2018	107.98	13.70%
50 51	20 February 2018	108.01	13.73%
	21 February 2018	108.03	13.77%
52 53	22 February 2018	108.08	13.77%
54	23 February 2018	108.11	13.84%
55 55	24 February 2018	108.14	13.87%
56	25 February 2018	108.21	13.91%
57	26 February 2018	108.24	13.94%
58	27 February 2018	108.24	13.97%
59	28 February 2018	108.31	14.01%
60	01 March 2018	108.34	14.04%
61	02 March 2018	108.37	14.08%
62	03 March 2018	108.41	14.11%
63	04 March 2018	108.44	14.15%
64	05 March 2018	108.47	14.18%
65	06 March 2018	108.50	14.21%
66	07 March 2018	108.54	14.25%
67	08 March 2018	108.57	14.28%
68	09 March 2018	108.60	14.32%
69	10 March 2018	108.63	14.35%
70	11 March 2018	108.67	14.39%
70	12 March 2018	108.70	14.42%
72	13 March 2018	108.73	14.46%
73	14 March 2018	108.77	14.49%
74	15 March 2018	108.80	14.52%
75	16 March 2018	108.83	14.56%
76	17 March 2018	108.86	14.59%
70	18 March 2018	108.90	14.63%
78	19 March 2018	108.93	14.66%
78 79	20 March 2018	108.96	14.70%
80	21 March 2018	108.99	14.73%
80	21 Mai Cii 2010	100.00	±7.7.070

1				
1	81 2	2 March 2018	109.03	14.77%
-		3 March 2018	109.06	14.80%
		4 March 2018	109.09	14.84%
		5 March 2018	109.03	14.87%
		6 March 2018	109.16	14.90%
		7 March 2018	109.19	14.94%
		8 March 2018	109.23	14.97%
		9 March 2018	109.26	15.01%
		0 March 2018	109.29	15.04%
		1 March 2018	109.32	15.08%
	91	01 April 2018	109.36	15.11%
	92	02 April 2018	109.39	15.15%
	93	03 April 2018	109.42	15.18%
	94	04 April 2018	109.46	15.22%
	95	05 April 2018	109.49	15.25%
	96	06 April 2018	109.52	15.29%
	97	07 April 2018	109.55	15.32%
	98	08 April 2018	109.59	15.36%
	99	09 April 2018	109.62	15.39%
	100	10 April 2018	109.65	15.42%
	101	11 April 2018	109.69	15.46%
	102	12 April 2018	109.72	15.49%
	103	13 April 2018	109.75	15.53%
	104	14 April 2018	109.79	15.56%
	105	15 April 2018	109.82	15.60%
	106	16 April 2018	109.85	15.63%
	107	•	109.88	15.67%
	108	18 April 2018	109.92	15.70%
,	109	19 April 2018	109.95	15.74%
	110	20 April 2018	109.98	15.77%
-	111	21 April 2018	110.02	15.81%
<u>,</u>	112	22 April 2018	110.05	15.84%
:	113	23 April 2018	110.08	15.88%
2	114	24 April 2018	110.12	15.91%
-	115	25 April 2018	110.15	15.95%
-	116	26 April 2018	110.18	15.98%
	117	27 April 2018	110.22	16.02%
ĺ	118	28 April 2018	110.25	16.05%
1	119	29 April 2018	110.28	16.09%
1	120	30 April 2018	110.32	16.12%
1	121	01 May 2018	110.35	16.16%
1	122	02 May 2018	110.38	16.19%
1	123	03 May 2018	110.42	16.23%
1	124	04 May 2018	110.45	16.26%
1	1.25	05 May 2018	110.48	16.30%
1	126	06 May 2018	110.52	16.33%
	127	07 May 2018	110.55	16.37%
	128	08 May 2018	110.58	16.40%
	129	09 May 2018	110.62	16.44%
2	130	10 May 2018	110.65	16.47%

131	11 May 2018	110.68	16.51%
132	12 May 2018	110.72	16.54%
133	13 May 2018	110.75	16.58%
134	14 May 2018	110.78	16.61%
135	15 May 2018	110.82	16.65%
136	16 May 2018	110.85	16.68%
137	17 May 2018	110.88	16.72%
138	18 May 2018	110.92	16.75%
139	19 May 2018	110.95	16.79%
140	20 May 2018	110.98	16.82%
141	21 May 2018	111.02	16.86%
142	22 May 2018	111.05	16.89%
143	23 May 2018	111.08	16.93%
144	24 May 2018	111.12	16.96%
145	25 May 2018	111.15	17.00%
146	26 May 2018	111.18	17.04%
147	27 May 2018	111.22	17.07%
148	28 May 2018	111.25	17.11%
149	29 May 2018	111.28	17.14%
150	30 May 2018	111.32	17.18%
151	31 May 2018	111.35	17.21%
152	01 June 2018	111.38	17.25%
153	02 June 2018	111.42	17.28%
154	03 June 2018	111.45	17.32%
155	04 June 2018	111.49	17.35%
156	05 June 2018	111.52	17.39%
157	06 June 2018	111.55	17.42%
158	07 June 2018	111.59	17.46%
159	08 June 2018	111.62	17.49%
160	09 June 2018	111.65	17.53%
161	10 June 2018	111.69	17.57%
162	11 June 2018	111.72	17.60%
163	12 June 2018	111.75	17.64%
164	13 June 2018	111.79	17.67%
165	14 June 2018	111.82	17.71%
166	15 June 2018	111.86	17.74%
167	16 June 2018	111.89	17.78%
168	17 June 2018	111.92	17.81%
169	18 June 2018	111.96	17.85%
170	19 June 2018	111.99	17.88%
171	20 June 2018	112.02	17.92%
172	21 June 2018	112.06	17.96%
173	22 June 2018	112.09	17.99%
174	23 June 2018	112.13	18.03%
175	24 June 2018	112.16	18.06%
176	25 June 2018	112.19	18.10%
177	26 June 2018	112.23	18.13%
178	27 June 2018	112.26	18.17%
179	28 June 2018	112.29	18.20%
180	29 June 2018	112.33	18.24%

	181	30 June 2018	112.36	18.28%
•	182	01 July 2018	112.40	18.31%
	183	02 July 2018	112.43	18.35%
	184	03 July 2018	112.46	18.38%
	185	04 July 2018	112.50	18.42%
	186	05 July 2018	112.53	18.45%
	187	06 July 2018	112.56	18.49%
	188	07 July 2018	112.60	18.53%
	189	08 July 2018	112.63	18.56%
	190	09 July 2018	112.67	18.60%
	191	10 July 2018	112.70	18.63%
	192	11 July 2018	112.73	18.67%
	193	12 July 2018	112.77	18.70%
	194	13 July 2018	112.80	18.74%
	195	14 July 2018	112.84	18.78%
	196	15 July 2018	112.87	18.81%
	197	16 July 2018	112.90	18.85%
	198	17 July 2018	112.94	18.88%
	199	18 July 2018	112.97	18.92%
	200	19 July 2018	113.01	18.95%
	201	20 July 2018	113.04	18.99%
	202	21 July 2018	113.07	19.03%
	203	22 July 2018	113.11	19.06%
	204	23 July 2018	113.14	19.10%
	205	24 July 2018	113.18	19.13%
	206	25 July 2018	113.21	19.17%
	207	26 July 2018	113.25	19.21%
	208	27 July 2018	113.28	19.24%
	209	28 July 2018	113.31	19.28%
	210	29 July 2018	113.35	19.31%
	211	30 July 2018	113.38	19.35%
	212	31 July 2018	113.42	19.38%
	213	01 August 2018	113.45	19.42%
	214	02 August 2018	113.48	19.46%
	215	03 August 2018	113.52	19.49%
	216	04 August 2018	113.55	19.53%
	217	05 August 2018	113.59	19.56%
	218	06 August 2018	113.62	19.60%
	219	07 August 2018	113.66	19.64%
	220	08 August 2018	113.69	19.67%
	221	09 August 2018	113.72	19.71%
	222	10 August 2018	113.76	19.75%
	223	11 August 2018	113.79	19.78%
	224	12 August 2018	113.83	19.82%
	225	13 August 2018	113.86	19.85%
	226	14 August 2018	113.90	19.89%
	227	15 August 2018	113.93	19.93%
	228	16 August 2018	113.96	19.96%
	229	17 August 2018	114.00	20.00%
	230	18 August 2018	114.03	20.03%

231	19 August 2018	114.07	20.07%
232	20 August 2018	114.10	20.11%
233	21 August 2018	114.14	20.14%
234	22 August 2018	114.17	20.18%
235	23 August 2018	114.20	20.21%
236	24 August 2018	114.24	20.25%
237	25 August 2018	114.27	20.29%
238	26 August 2018	114.31	20.32%
239	27 August 2018	114.34	20.36%
240	28 August 2018	114.38	20.40%
241	29 August 2018	114.41	20.43%
242	30 August 2018	114.45	20.47%
243	31 August 2018	114.48	20.50%
244	01 September 2018	114.51	20.54%
245	02 September 2018	114.55	20.58%
246	03 September 2018	114.58	20.61%
247	04 September 2018	114.62	20.65%
248	05 September 2018	114.65	20.69%
249	06 September 2018	114.69	20.72%
250	07 September 2018	114.72	20.76%
251	08 September 2018	114.76	20.80%
252	09 September 2018	114.79	20.83%
253	10 September 2018	114.83	20.87%
254	11 September 2018	114.86	20.90%
255	12 September 2018	114.89	20.94%
256	13 September 2018	114.93	20.98%
257	14 September 2018	114.96	21.01%
258	15 September 2018	115.00	21.05%
259	16 September 2018	115.03	21.09%
260	17 September 2018	115.07	21.12%
261	18 September 2018	115.10	21.16%
262	19 September 2018	115.14	21.20%
263	20 September 2018	115.17	21.23%
264	21 September 2018	115.21	21.27%
265	22 September 2018	115.24	21.31%
266	23 September 2018	115.28	21.34%
267	24 September 2018	115.31	21.38%
268	25 September 2018	115.34	21.42%
269	26 September 2018	115.38	21.45%
270	27 September 2018	115.41	21.49%
271	28 September 2018	115.45	21.53%
272	29 September 2018	115.48	21.56%
273	30 September 2018	115.52	21.60%
274	01 October 2018	115.55	21.64%
275	02 October 2018	115.59	21.67%
276	03 October 2018	115.62	21.71%
277	04 October 2018	115.66	21.75%
278	05 October 2018	115.69	21.78%
279	06 October 2018	115.73	21.82%
280	07 October 2018	115.76	21.86%

281	08 October 2018	115.80	21.89%
282	09 October 2018	115.83	21.93%
283	10 October 2018	115.87	21.97%
284	11 October 2018	115.90	22.00%
285	12 October 2018	115.94	22.04%
286	13 October 2018	115.97	22.08%
287	14 October 2018	116.01	22.11%
288	15 October 2018	116.04	22.15%
289	16 October 2018	116.08	22.19%
290	17 October 2018	116.11	22.22%
291	18 October 2018	116.15	22.26%
292	19 October 2018	116.18	22.30%
293	20 October 2018	116.22	22.33%
294	21 October 2018	116.25	22.37%
295	22 October 2018	116.29	22.41%
296	23 October 2018	116.32	22.44%
297	24 October 2018	116.36	22.48%
298	25 October 2018	116.39	22.52%
299	26 October 2018	116.43	22.55%
300	27 October 2018	116.46	22.59%
301	28 October 2018	116.50	22.63%
302	29 October 2018	116.53	22.67%
303	30 October 2018	116.57	22.70%
304	31 October 2018	116.60	22.74%
305	01 November 2018	116.64	22.78%
306	02 November 2018	116.67	22.81%
307	03 November 2018	116.71	22.85%
308	04 November 2018	116.74	22.89%
309	05 November 2018	116.78	22.92%
310	06 November 2018	116.81	22.96%
311	07 November 2018	116.85	23.00%
312	08 November 2018	116.88	23.04%
313	09 November 2018	116.92	23.07%
314	10 November 2018	116.95	23.11%
315	11 November 2018	116.99	23.15%
316	12 November 2018	117.02	23.18%
317	13 November 2018	117.06	23.22%
318	14 November 2018	117.10	23.26%
319	15 November 2018	117.13	23.30%
320	16 November 2018	117.17	23.33%
321	17 November 2018	117.20	23.37%
322	18 November 2018	117.24	23.41%
323	19 November 2018	117.27	23.44%
324	20 November 2018	117.31	23.48%
325	21 November 2018	117.34	23.52%
326	22 November 2018	117.38	23.56%
327	23 November 2018	117.41	23.59%
328	24 November 2018	117.45	23.63%
329	25 November 2018	117.48	23.67%
330	26 November 2018	117.52	23.70%

.

,				
	331	27 November 2018	117.55	23.74%
•	332	28 November 2018	117.59	23.78%
	333	29 November 2018	117.63	23.82%
	334	30 November 2018	117.66	23.85%
	335	01 December 2018	117.70	23.89%
	336	02 December 2018	117.73	23.93%
	337	03 December 2018	117.77	23.97%
	338	04 December 2018	117.80	24.00%
	339	05 December 2018	117.84	24.04%
	340	06 December 2018	117.87	24.08%
	341	07 December 2018	117.91	24.11%
	342	08 December 2018	117.94	24.15%
	343	09 December 2018	117.98	24.19%
	344	10 December 2018	118.02	24.23%
	345	11 December 2018	118.05	24.26%
	346	12 December 2018	118.09	24.30%
	347	13 December 2018	118.12	24.34%
	348	14 December 2018	118.16	24.38%
	349	15 December 2018	118.19	24.41%
	350	16 December 2018	118.23	24.45%
	351	17 December 2018	118.26	24.49%
	352	18 December 2018	118.30	24.53%
	353	19 December 2018	118.34	24.56%
	354	20 December 2018	118.37	24.60%
	355	21 December 2018	118.41	24.64%
	356	22 December 2018	118.44	24.68%
	357	23 December 2018	118.48	24.71%
	358	24 December 2018	118.51	24.75%
	359	25 December 2018	118.55	24.79%
	360	26 December 2018	118.59	24.83%
	361	27 December 2018	118.62	24.86%
	362	28 December 2018	118.66	24.90%
	363	29 December 2018	118.69	24.94%
	364	30 December 2018	118.73	24.98%
	365	31 December 2018	117.04	25.02%
	1	01 January 2019	110.80	16.63%
	2	02 January 2019	110.82	16.66%
	3	03 January 2019	110.85	16.68%
	4	04 January 2019	110.87	16.71%
	5	05 January 2019	110.90	16.73%
	6	06 January 2019	110.92	16.76%
	7	07 January 2019	110.95	16.79%
	8	08 January 2019	110.97	16.81%
	9	09 January 2019	110.99	16.84%
	10	10 January 2019	111.02	16.86%
	11	11 January 2019	111.04	16.89%
	12	12 January 2019	111.07	16.91%
	13	13 January 2019	111.09	16.94%
	14	14 January 2019	111.12	16.96%
	15	15 January 2019	111.14	16.99%

•			
16	16 January 2019	111.16	17.02%
. 17	17 January 2019	111.19	17.04%
18	18 January 2019	111.21	17.07%
19	19 January 2019	111.24	17.09%
20	20 January 2019	111.26	17.12%
21	21 January 2019	111.29	17.14%
22	22 January 2019	111.31	17.17%
23	23 January 2019	111.33	17.19%
24	24 January 2019	111.36	17.22%
25	25 January 2019	111.38	17.25%
26	26 January 2019	111.41	17.27%
27	27 January 2019	111.43	17.30%
28	28 January 2019	111.46	17.32%
29	29 January 2019	111.48	17.35%
30	30 January 2019	111.50	17.37%
31	31 January 2019	111.53	17.40%
32	01 February 2019	111.55	17.42%
33	02 February 2019	111.58	17.45%
34	03 February 2019	111.60	17.47%
35	04 February 2019	111.63	17.50%
36	05 February 2019	111.65	17.53%
37	06 February 2019	111.67	17.55%
38	07 February 2019	111.70	17.58%
39	08 February 2019	111.72	17.60%
40	09 February 2019	111.75	17.63%
41	10 February 2019	111.77	17.65%
42	11 February 2019	111.80	17.68%
43	12 February 2019	111.82	17.70%
44	13 February 2019	111.84	17.73%
45	14 February 2019	111.87	17.76%
46	15 February 2019	111.89	17.78%
47	16 February 2019	111.92	17.81%
48	17 February 2019	111.94	17.83%
49	18 February 2019	111.97	17.86%
50	19 February 2019	111.99	17.88%
51	20 February 2019	112.01	17.91%
52	21 February 2019	112.04	17.93%
53	22 February 2019	112.06	17.96%
54	23 February 2019	112.09	17.99%
55	24 February 2019	112.11	18.01%
56	25 February 2019	112.14	18.04%
57	26 February 2019	112.16	18.06%
58	27 February 2019	112.18	18.09%
59	28 February 2019	112.21	18.11%
60	01 March 2019	112.23	18.14%
61	02 March 2019	112.26	18.16%
62	03 March 2019	112.28	18.19%
63	04 March 2019	112.31	18.22%
64	05 March 2019	112.33	18.24%
65	06 March 2019	112.35	18.27%

	,	4-11 1 2242		40.000
-	66	07 March 2019	112.38	18.29%
	67	08 March 2019	112.40	18.32%
	68	09 March 2019	112.43	18.34%
	69 <b>7</b> 0	10 March 2019	112.45	18.37%
	70 71	11 March 2019	112.48	18.39%
	71 72	12 March 2019 13 March 2019	112.50	18.42% 18.45%
	72 73	13 March 2019 14 March 2019	112.52 112.55	18.47%
	73 74	14 March 2019 15 March 2019	112.57	18.50%
	7 <del>4</del> 75	16 March 2019	112.60	18.52%
	73 76	17 March 2019	112.62	18.55%
	70 77	18 March 2019	112.64	18.57%
	78	19 March 2019	112.67	18.60%
	70 79	20 March 2019	112.69	18.62%
	80	21 March 2019	112.72	18.65%
	81	22 March 2019	112.74	18.68%
	82	23 March 2019	112.77	18.70%
	83	24 March 2019	112.79	18.73%
	84	25 March 2019	112.81	18.75%
	85	26 March 2019	112.84	18.78%
	86	27 March 2019	112.86	18.80%
	87	28 March 2019	112.89	18.83%
	88	29 March 2019	112.91	18.85%
	89	30 March 2019	112.94	18.88%
	90	31 March 2019	112.96	18.91%
	91	01 April 2019	112.98	18.93%
	92	02 April 2019	113.01	18.96%
	93	03 April 2019	113.03	18.98%
	94	04 April 2019	113.06	19.01%
	95	05 April 2019	113.08	19.03%
	96	06 April 2019	113.11	19.06%
	97	07 April 2019	113.13	19.08%
	98	08 Aprîl 2019	113.15	19.11%
	99	09 April 2019	113.18	19.14%
	100	10 April 2019	113.20	19.16%
	101	11 April 2019	113.23	19.19%
	102	12 April 2019	113.25	19.21%
	103	13 April 2019	113.28	19.24%
	104	14 April 2019	113.30	19.26%
	105	15 April 2019	113.32	19.29%
	106	16 April 2019	113.35	19.31%
	107	17 April 2019	113.37	19.34%
	108	18 April 2019	113.40	19.37%
	109	19 April 2019	113.42	19.39%
	110	20 April 2019	113.45	19.42%
	111	21 April 2019	113.47	19.44%
	112	22 April 2019	113.49	19.47%
	113	23 April 2019	113.52	19.49%
	114	24 April 2019	113.54	19.52%
	115	25 April 2019	113.57	19.54%

- ,				
	116	26 April 2019	112 50	19.57%
•	116 117	26 April 2019 27 April 2019	113.59 113.62	19.60%
		•	113.64	19.62%
	118	28 April 2019	113.66	19.65%
	119	29 April 2019 30 April 2019	113.69	19.67%
	120 121	•	113.71	19.70%
	122	01 May 2019 02 May 2019	113.74	19.72%
	123	03 May 2019	113.76	19.75%
	124	04 May 2019	113.79	19.77%
	125	05 May 2019	113.81	19.80%
	126	06 May 2019	113.83	19.83%
	127	07 May 2019	113.86	19.85%
	128	08 May 2019	113.88	19.88%
	129	09 May 2019	113.91	19.90%
	130	10 May 2019	113.93	19.93%
	131	11 May 2019	113.96	19.95%
	132	12 May 2019	113.98	19.98%
	133	13 May 2019	114.00	20.00%
	134	14 May 2019	114.03	20.03%
	135	15 May 2019	114.05	20.06%
	136	16 May 2019	114.08	20.08%
	137	17 May 2019	114.10	20.11%
	138	18 May 2019	114.13	20.13%
	139	19 May 2019	114.15	20.16%
	140	20 May 2019	114.17	20.18%
	141	21 May 2019	114.20	20.21%
	142	22 May 2019	114.22	20.23%
	143	23 May 2019	114.25	20.26%
	144	24 May 2019	114.27	20.29%
	145	25 May 2019	114.30	20.31%
	146	26 May 2019	114.32	20.34%
	147	27 May 2019	114.34	20.36%
	148	28 May 2019	114.37	20.39%
	149	29 May 2019	114.39	20.41%
	150	30 May 2019	114.42	20.44%
	151	31 May 2019	114.44	20.46%
	152	01 June 2019	114.47	20.49%
	153	02 June 2019	114.49	20.52%
	154	03 June 2019	114.51	20.54%
	155	04 June 2019	114.54	20.57%
	156	05 June 2019	114.56	20.59%
	157	06 June 2019	114.59	20.62%
	158	07 June 2019	114.61	20.64%
	159	08 June 2019	114.64	20.67%
	160	09 June 2019	114.66	20.69%
	161	10 June 2019	114.68	20.72%
	162	11 June 2019	114.71	20.75%
	163	12 June 2019	114.73	20.77%
	164	13 June 2019	114.76	20.80%
	165	14 June 2019	114.78	20.82%

_			
166	15 June 2019	114.81	20.85%
167	16 June 2019	114.83	20.87%
168	17 June 2019	114.85	20.90%
169	18 June 2019	114.88	20.92%
170	19 June 2019	114.90	20.95%
171	20 June 2019	114.93	20.98%
172	21 June 2019	114.95	21.00%
173	22 June 2019	114.98	21.03%
174	23 June 2019	115.00	21.05%
175	24 June 2019	115.02	21.08%
176	25 June 2019	115.05	21.10%
177	26 June 2019	115.07	21.13%
178	27 June 2019	115.10	21.15%
179	28 June 2019	115.12	21.18%
180	29 June 2019	115.15	21.21%
181	30 June 2019	115.17	21.23%
182	01 July 2019	115.19	21.26%
183	02 July 2019	115.22	21.28%
184	03 July 2019	115.24	21.31%
185	04 July 2019	115.27	21.33%
186	05 July 2019	115.29	21.36%
187	06 July 2019	115.32	21.38%
188	07 July 2019	115.34	21.41%
189	08 July 2019	115.36	21.44%
190	09 July 2019	115.39	21.46%
191	10 July 2019	115.41	21.49%
192	11 July 2019	115.44	21.51%
193	12 July 2019	115.46	21.54%
194	13 July 2019	115.48	21.56%
195	14 July 2019	115.51	21.59%
196	15 July 2019	115.53	21.61%
197	16 July 2019	115.56	21.64%
198	17 July 2019	115.58	21.67%
199	18 July 2019	115.61	21.69%
200	19 July 2019	115.63	21.72%
201	20 July 2019	115.65	21.74%
202	21 July 2019	115.68	21.77%
203	22 July 2019	115.70	21.79%
204	23 July 2019	115.73	21.82%
205	24 July 2019	115.75	21.84%
206	25 July 2019	115.78	21.87%
207	26 July 2019	115.80	21.90%
208	27 July 2019	115.82	21.92%
209	28 July 2019	115.85	21.95%
210	29 July 2019	115.87	21.97%
211	30 July 2019	115.90	22.00%
212	31 July 2019	115.92	22.02%
213	01 August 2019	115.95	22.05%
214	02 August 2019	115.97	22.07%
215	03 August 2019	115.99	22.10%

_				
	1			
	216	04 August 2019	116.02	22.13%
-	217	05 August 2019	116.04	22.15%
	218	06 August 2019	116.07	22.18%
	219	07 August 2019	116.09	22.20%
	220	08 August 2019	116.12	22.23%
	221	09 August 2019	116.14	22.25%
	222	10 August 2019	116.16	22.28%
	223	11 August 2019	116.19	22.30%
	224	12 August 2019	116.21	22.33%
	225	13 August 2019	116.24	22.36%
	226	14 August 2019	116.26	22.38%
	227	15 August 2019	116.29	22.41%
	228	16 August 2019	116.31	22.43%
	229	17 August 2019	116.33	22.46%
	230	18 August 2019	116.36	22.48%
	231	19 August 2019	116.38	22.51%
	232	20 August 2019	116.41	22.53%
	233	21 August 2019	116.43	22.56%
	234	22 August 2019	116.46	22.59%
	235	23 August 2019	116.48	22.61%
	236	24 August 2019	116.50	22.64%
	237	25 August 2019	116.53	22.66%
	238	26 August 2019	116.55	22.69%
	239	27 August 2019	116.58	22.71%
	240	28 August 2019	116.60	22.74%
	241	29 August 2019	116.63	22.76%
	242	30 August 2019	116.65	22.79%
	243	31 August 2019	116.67	22.82%
	244	01 September 2019	116.70	22.84%
	245	02 September 2019	116.72	22.87%
	246	03 September 2019	116.75	22.89%
	247	04 September 2019	116.77	22.92%
	248	05 September 2019	116.80	22.94%
	249	06 September 2019 07 September 2019	116.82	22.97%
	250 251	08 September 2019	116.84 116.87	22.99% 23.02%
	251	09 September 2019	116.89	23.02%
	252	10 September 2019	116.92	23.03%
	253 254	11 September 2019	116.94	23.10%
	255	12 September 2019	116.97	23.10%
	256	13 September 2019	116.99	23.15%
	257	14 September 2019	117.01	23.17%
	258	15 September 2019	117.04	23.20%
	259	16 September 2019	117.06	23.22%
	260	17 September 2019	117.09	23.25%
	261	18 September 2019	117.11	23.28%
	262	19 September 2019	117.14	23.30%
	263	20 September 2019	117.16	23.33%
	264	21 September 2019	117.18	23.35%
	265	22 September 2019	117.21	23.38%
		•		

20	66 23	September 2019	117.23	23.40%
. 20	67 24	September 2019	117.26	23.43%
20	68 25	September 2019	117.28	23.45%
20	69 26	September 2019	117.31	23.48%
2	70 27	September 2019	117.33	23.51%
27	71 28	September 2019	117.35	23.53%
2	72 29	September 2019	117.38	23.56%
2	73 30	September 2019	117.40	23.58%
2	74	01 October 2019	117.43	23.61%
2	75	02 October 2019	117.45	23.63%
27	76	03 October 2019	117.48	23.66%
2	77	04 October 2019	117.50	23.68%
27	78	05 October 2019	117.52	23.71%
27	79	06 October 2019	117.55	23.73%
28	80	07 October 2019	117.57	23.76%
28	81	08 October 2019	117.60	23.79%
28	82	09 October 2019	117.62	23.81%
28	83	10 October 2019	117.65	23.84%
28	84	11 October 2019	117.67	23.86%
28	85	12 October 2019	117.69	23.89%
28	86	13 October 2019	117.72	23.91%
28	87	14 October 2019	117.74	23.94%
28	38	15 October 2019	117.77	23.96%
28	89	16 October 2019	117.79	23.99%
29	90	17 October 2019	117.82	24.02%
29	91	18 October 2019	117.84	24.04%
29	92	19 October 2019	117.86	24.07%
29	93	20 October 2019	117.89	24.09%
29	94	21 October 2019	117.91	24.12%
29	95	22 October 2019	117.94	24.14%
29	96	23 October 2019	117.96	24.17%
29	97	24 October 2019	117.99	24.19%
29	98	25 October 2019	118.01	24.22%
29	99	26 October 2019	118.03	24.25%
30	00	27 October 2019	118.06	24.27%
30	01	28 October 2019	118.08	24.30%
30	02	29 October 2019	118.11	24.32%
30	03	30 October 2019	118.13	24.35%
30	04	31 October 2019	118.16	24.37%
30	05 01	l November 2019	118.18	24.40%
30	06 02	2 November 2019	118.20	24.42%
30	03 03	3 November 2019	118.23	24.45%
30	04 04	November 2019	118.25	24.48%
30	05 05	November 2019	118.28	24.50%
33	10 06	November 2019	118.30	24.53%
31	11 07	7 November 2019	118.32	24.55%
33	12 08	3 November 2019	118.35	24.58%
33	13 09	November 2019	118.37	24.60%
31	14 10	November 2019	118.40	24.63%
3.	15 11	l November 2019	118.42	24.65%

316	12 November 2019	118.45	24.68%
317	13 November 2019	118.47	24.71%
318	14 November 2019	118.49	24.73%
319	15 November 2019	118.52	24.76%
320	16 November 2019	118.54	24.78%
321	17 November 2019	118.57	24.81%
322	18 November 2019	118.59	24.83%
323	19 November 2019	118.62	24.86%
324	20 November 2019	118.64	24.88%
325	21 November 2019	118.66	24.91%
326	22 November 2019	118.69	24.94%
327	23 November 2019	118.71	24.96%
328	24 November 2019	118.74	24.99%
329	25 November 2019	118.76	25.01%
330	26 November 2019	118.79	25.04%
331	27 November 2019	118.81	25.06%
332	28 November 2019	118.83	25.09%
333	29 November 2019	118.86	25.11%
334	30 November 2019	118.88	25.14%
335	01 December 2019	118.91	25.17%
336	02 December 2019	118.93	25.19%
337	03 December 2019	118.96	25.22%
338	04 December 2019	118.98	25.24%
339	05 December 2019	119.00	25.27%
340	06 December 2019	119.03	25.29%
341	07 December 2019	119.05	25.32%
342	08 December 2019	119.08	25.34%
343	09 December 2019	119.10	25.37%
344	10 December 2019	119.13	25.40%
345	11 December 2019	119.15	25.42%
346	12 December 2019	119.17	25.45%
347	13 December 2019	119.20	25.47%
348	14 December 2019	119.22	25.50%
349	15 December 2019	119.25	25.52%
350	16 December 2019	119.27	25.55%
351	17 December 2019	119.30	25.57%
352	18 December 2019	119.32	25.60%
353	19 December 2019	119.34	25.63%
354	20 December 2019	119.37	25.65%
355	21 December 2019	119.39	25.68%
356	22 December 2019	119.42	25.70%
357	23 December 2019	119.44	25.73%
358	24 December 2019	119.47	25.75% 25.78%
359 360	25 December 2019	119.49	25.78% 25.80%
360 361	26 December 2019	119.51	25.80% 25.83%
361	27 December 2019	119.54	25.83% 25.86%
362	28 December 2019 29 December 2019	119.56	25.86% 25.88%
363		119.59	25.88% 25.91%
364 365	30 December 2019 31 December 2019	119.61 119.66	25.91% 25.96%
365	31 December 2013	113.00	23,3070

1	01 January 2020	119.69	25.99%
. 2	02 January 2020	119.71	26.01%
3	03 January 2020	119.74	26.04%
4	04 January 2020	119.76	26.07%
5	05 January 2020	119.79	26.10%
6	06 January 2020	119.82	26.12%
7	07 January 2020	119.84	26.15%
8	08 January 2020	119.87	26.18%
9	09 January 2020	119.90	26.21%
10	10 January 2020	119.92	26.23%
11	11 January 2020	119.95	26.26%
12	12 January 2020	119.97	26.29%
13	13 January 2020	120.00	26.32%
14	14 January 2020	120.03	26.34%
15	15 January 2020	120.05	26.37%
16	16 January 2020	120.08	26.40%
17	17 January 2020	120.10	26.43%
18	18 January 2020	120.13	26.45%
19	19 January 2020	120.16	26.48%
20	20 January 2020	120.18	26.51%
21	21 January 2020	120.21	26.54%
22	22 January 2020	120.24	26.56%
23	23 January 2020	120.26	26.59%
24	24 January 2020	120.29	26.62%
25	25 January 2020	120.31	26.65%
26	26 January 2020	120.34	26.67%
27	27 January 2020	120.37	26.70%
28	28 January 2020	120.39	26.73%
29	29 January 2020	120.42	26.76%
30	30 January 2020	120.44	26.78%
31	31 January 2020	120.47	26.81%
32	01 February 2020	120.50	26.84%
33	02 February 2020	120.52	26.87%
34	03 February 2020	120.55	26.89%
35	04 February 2020	120.58	26.92%
36	05 February 2020	120.60	26.95%
37	06 February 2020	120.63	26.98%
38	07 February 2020	120.65	27.00%
39	08 February 2020	120.68	27.03%
40	09 February 2020	120.71	27.06%
41	10 February 2020	120.73	27.09%
42	11 February 2020	120.76	27.11%
43	12 February 2020	120.78	27.14%
44	13 February 2020	120.81	27.17%
45	14 February 2020	120.84	27.20%
46	15 February 2020	120.86	27.22%
47	16 February 2020	120.89	27.25%
48	17 February 2020	120.92	27.28%
49	18 February 2020	120.94	27.31%
50	19 February 2020	120.97	27.33%

51	20 February 2020	120.99	27.36%
52	21 February 2020	121.02	27.39%
53	22 February 2020	121.05	27.42%
54	23 February 2020	121.07	27.44%
55	24 February 2020	121.10	27.47%
56	25 February 2020	121.12	27.50%
57	26 February 2020	121.15	27.53%
58	27 February 2020	121.18	27.55%
59	28 February 2020	121.20	27.58%
60	29 February 2020	121.23	27.61%
61	01 March 2020	121.26	27.64%
62	02 March 2020	121.28	27.66%
63	03 March 2020	121.31	27.69%
64	04 March 2020	121.33	27.72%
65	05 March 2020	121.36	27.75%
66	06 March 2020	121.39	27.77%
67	07 March 2020	121.41	27.80%
68	08 March 2020	121.44	27.83%
69	09 March 2020	121.46	27.86%
70	10 March 2020	121.49	27.88%
71	11 March 2020	121.52	27.91%
72	12 March 2020	121.54	27.94%
73	13 March 2020	121.57	27.97%
74	14 March 2020	121.59	27.99%
75	15 March 2020	121.62	28.02%
76	16 March 2020	121.65	28.05%
77	17 March 2020	121.67	28.08%
78	18 March 2020	121.70	28.10%
79	19 March 2020	121.73	28.13%
80	20 March 2020	121.75	28.16%
81	21 March 2020	121.78	28.19%
82	22 March 2020	121.80	28.21%
83	23 March 2020	121.83	28.24%
84	24 March 2020	121.86	28.27%
85	25 March 2020	121.88	28.30%
86	26 March 2020	121.91	28.32%
87	27 March 2020	121.93	28.35%
88	28 March 2020	121.96	28.38%
89	29 March 2020	121.99	28.41%
90	30 March 2020	122.01	28.44%
91	31 March 2020	122.04	28.46%
92	01 April 2020	122.07	28.49%
93	02 April 2020	122.09	28.52%
94	03 April 2020	122.12	28.55%
95	04 April 2020	122.14	28.57%
96	05 April 2020	122.17	28.60%
97	06 April 2020	122.20	28.63%
98	07 April 2020	122.22	28.66%
99	08 April 2020	122.25	28.68%
100	09 April 2020	122.27	28.71%

.

	101	10 April 2020	122.30	28.74%
•	102	11 April 2020	122.33	28.77%
	103	12 April 2020	122.35	28.79%
	104	13 April 2020	122.38	28.82%
	105	14 April 2020	122.41	28.85%
	106	15 April 2020	122.43	28.88%
	107	16 April 2020	122.46	28.90%
	108	17 April 2020	122.48	28.93%
	109	18 April 2020	122.51	28.96%
	110	19 April 2020	122.54	28.99%
	111	20 April 2020	122.56	29.01%
	112	21 April 2020	122.59	29.04%
	113	22 April 2020	122.61	29.07%
	114	23 April 2020	122.64	29.10%
	115	24 April 2020	122.67	29.12%
	116	25 April 2020	122.69	29.15%
	117	26 April 2020	122.72	29.18%
	118	27 April 2020	122.75	29.21%
	119	28 April 2020	122.77	29.23%
	120	29 April 2020	122.80	29.26%
	121	30 April 2020	122.82	29.29%
	122	01 May 2020	122.85	29.32%
	123	02 May 2020	122.88	29.34%
	124	03 May 2020	122.90	29.37%
	125	04 May 2020	122.93	29.40%
	126	05 May 2020	122.95	29.43%
	127	06 May 2020	122.98	29.45%
	128	07 May 2020	123.01	29.48%
	129	08 May 2020	123.03	29.51%
	130	09 May 2020	123.06	29.54%
	131	10 May 2020	123.09	29.56%
	132	11 May 2020	123.11	29.59%
	133	12 May 2020	123.14	29.62%
	134	13 May 2020	123.16	29.65%
	135	14 May 2020	123.19	29.67%
	136	15 May 2020	123.22	29.70%
	137	16 May 2020	123.24	29.73%
	138	17 May 2020	123.27	29.76%
	139	18 May 2020	123.29	29.78%
	140	19 May 2020	123.32	29.81%
	141	20 May 2020	123.35	29.84%
	142	21 May 2020	123.37	29.87%
	143	22 May 2020	123.40	29.89%
	144	23 May 2020	123.43	29.92%
	145	24 May 2020	123.45	29.95%
	146	25 May 2020	123.48	29.98%
	147	26 May 2020	123.50	30.00%
	148	27 May 2020	123.53	30.03%
	149	28 May 2020	123.56	30.06%
	150	29 May 2020	123.58	30.09%

	151	30 May 2020	123.61	30.11%
	152	31 May 2020	123.63	30.14%
	153	01 June 2020	123.66	30.17%
-	154	02 June 2020	123.69	30.20%
	155	03 June 2020	123.71	30.22%
-	156	04 June 2020	123.74	30.25%
-	157	05 June 2020	123.77	30.28%
3	158	06 June 2020	123.79	30.31%
-	159	07 June 2020	123.82	30.33%
-	160	08 June 2020	123.84	30.36%
-	161	09 June 2020	123.87	30.39%
:	162	10 June 2020	123.90	30.42%
	163	11 June 2020	123.92	30.44%
-	164	12 June 2020	123.95	30.47%
-	165	13 June 2020	123.97	30.50%
-	166	14 June 2020	124.00	30.53%
-	167	15 June 2020	124.03	30.55%
-	168	16 June 2020	124.05	30.58%
-	169	17 June 2020	124.08	30.61%
-	170	18 June 2020	124.11	30.64%
-	171	19 June 2020	124.13	30.66%
3	172	20 June 2020	124.16	30.69%
-	173	21 June 2020	124.18	30.72%
-	174	22 June 2020	124.21	30.75%
-	175	23 June 2020	124.24	30.77%
-	176	24 June 2020	124.26	30.80%
-	177	25 June 2020	124.29	30.83%
	178	26 June 2020	124.31	30.86%
	179	27 June 2020	124.34	30.88%
	180	28 June 2020	124.37	30.91%
	181	29 June 2020	124.39	30.94%
	182	30 June 2020	124.42	30.97%
	183	01 July 2020	124.44	30.99%
	184	02 July 2020	124.47	31.02%
	185	03 July 2020	124.50	31.05%
	186	04 July 2020	124.52	31.08%
	187	05 July 2020	124.55	31.10%
	188	06 July 2020	124.58	31.13%
	189	07 July 2020	124.60	31.16%
	190	08 July 2020	124.63	31.19%
	191	09 July 2020	124.65	31.21%
	192	10 July 2020	124.68	31.24%
	193	11 July 2020	124.71	31.27%
	194	12 July 2020	124.73	31.30%
	195	13 July 2020	124.76	31.33%
	196 107	14 July 2020	124.78	31.35%
	197	15 July 2020	124.81	31.38%
	198	16 July 2020	124.84	31.41%
	199	17 July 2020	124.86	31.44%
4	200	18 July 2020	124.89	31.46%

*				
•		10 1010 2020	124.02	21 400/
	201	19 July 2020		31.49%
	202	20 July 2020		31.52%
	203	21 July 2020		31.55%
	204	22 July 2020		31.57%
	205	23 July 2020		31.60%
	206	24 July 2020		31.63%
	207	25 July 2020		31.66%
	208	26 July 2020		31.68%
	209	27 July 2020		31.71%
	210 211	28 July 2020		31.74% 31.77%
	211	29 July 2020		31.77%
	212	30 July 2020 31 July 2020		31.82%
	213	01 August 2020		31.85%
	214	02 August 2020		31.88%
	215	03 August 2020		31.90%
	217	04 August 2020		31.93%
	217	05 August 2020		31.96%
	218	06 August 2020		31.99%
	219	07 August 2020		32.01%
	220	08 August 2020		32.01%
	222	09 August 2020		32.07%
	223	10 August 2020		32.10%
	224	11 August 2020		32.12%
	225	12 August 2020		32.15%
	226	13 August 2020		32.18%
	227	14 August 2020		32.21%
	228	15 August 2020		32.23%
	229	16 August 2020		32.26%
	230	17 August 2020		32.29%
	231	18 August 2020		32.32%
	232	19 August 2020		32.34%
	233	20 August 2020		32.37%
	234	21 August 2020		32.40%
	235	22 August 2020		32.43%
	236	23 August 2020		32.45%
	237	24 August 2020		32.48%
	238	25 August 2020		32.51%
	239	26 August 2020	125.91	32.54%
	240	27 August 2020	125.94	32.56%
	241	28 August 2020	125.96	32.59%
	242	29 August 2020	125.99	32.62%
	243	30 August 2020	126.01	32.65%
	244	31 August 2020	126.04	32.67%
	245	01 September 2020	126.07	32.70%
	246	02 September 2020	126.09	32.73%
	247	03 September 2020	126.12	32.76%
	248	04 September 2020	126.14	32.78%
	249	05 September 2020	126.17	32.81%
	250	06 September 2020	126.20	32.84%

251	07 September 2020	126.22	32.87%
252	08 September 2020	126.25	32.89%
253	09 September 2020	126.28	32.92%
254	10 September 2020	126.30	32.95%
255	11 September 2020	126.33	32.98%
256	12 September 2020	126.35	33.00%
257	13 September 2020	126.38	33.03%
258	14 September 2020	126.41	33.06%
259	15 September 2020	126.43	33.09%
260	16 September 2020	126.46	33.11%
261	17 September 2020	126.48	33.14%
262	18 September 2020	126.51	33.17%
263	19 September 2020	126.54	33.20%
264	20 September 2020	126.56	33.22%
265	21 September 2020	126.59	33.25%
266	22 September 2020	126.62	33.28%
267	23 September 2020	126.64	33.31%
268	24 September 2020	126.67	33.33%
269	25 September 2020	126.69	33.36%
270	26 September 2020	126.72	33.39%
271	27 September 2020	126.75	33.42%
272	28 September 2020	126.77	33.44%
273	29 September 2020	126.80	33.47%
274	30 September 2020	126.82	33.50%
275	01 October 2020	126.85	33.53%
276	02 October 2020	126.88	33.55%
277	03 October 2020	126.90	33.58%
278	04 October 2020	126.93	33.61%
279	05 October 2020	126.96	33.64%
280	06 October 2020	126.98	33.66%
281	07 October 2020	127.01	33.69%
282	08 October 2020	127.03	33.72%
283	09 October 2020	127.06	33.75%
284	10 October 2020	127.09	33.77%
285	11 October 2020	127.11	33.80%
286	12 October 2020	127.14	33.83%
287	13 October 2020	127.16	33.86%
288	14 October 2020	127.19	33.88%
289	15 October 2020	127.22	33.91%
290	16 October 2020	127.24	33.94%
291	17 October 2020	127.27	33.97%
292	18 October 2020	127.30	33.99%
293	19 October 2020	127.32	34.02%
294	20 October 2020	127.35	34.05%
295	21 October 2020	127.37	34.08%
296	22 October 2020	127.40	34.10%
297	23 October 2020	127.43	34.13%
298	24 October 2020	127.45	34.16%
299	25 October 2020	127.48	34.19%
300	26 October 2020	127.50	34.22%

-

.

301	27 October 2020	127.53	34.24%
302	28 October 2020	127.56	34.27%
303	29 October 2020	127.58	34.30%
304	30 October 2020	127.61	34.33%
305	31 October 2020	127.63	34.35%
306	01 November 2020	127.66	34.38%
307	02 November 2020	127.69	34.41%
308	03 November 2020	127.71	34.44%
309	04 November 2020	127.74	34.46%
310	05 November 2020	127.77	34.49%
311	06 November 2020	127.79	34.52%
312	07 November 2020	127.82	34.55%
313	08 November 2020	127.84	34.57%
314	09 November 2020	127.87	34.60%
315	10 November 2020	127.90	34.63%
316	11 November 2020	127.92	34.66%
317	12 November 2020	127.95	34.68%
318	13 November 2020	127.97	34.71%
319	14 November 2020	128.00	34.74%
320	15 November 2020	128.03	34.77%
321	16 November 2020	128.05	34.79%
322	17 November 2020	128.08	34.82%
323	18 November 2020	128.11	34.85%
324	19 November 2020	128.13	34.88%
325	20 November 2020	128.16	34.90%
326	21 November 2020	128.18	34.93%
327	22 November 2020	128.21	34.96%
328	23 November 2020	128.24	34.99%
329	24 November 2020	128.26	35.01%
330	25 November 2020	128.29	35.04%
331	26 November 2020	128.31	35.07%
332	27 November 2020	128.34	35.10%
333	28 November 2020	128.37	35.12%
334	29 November 2020	128.39	35.15%
335	30 November 2020	128.42	35.18%
336	01 December 2020	128.45	35.21%
337	02 December 2020	128.47	35.23%
338	03 December 2020	128.50	35.26%
339	04 December 2020	128.52	35.29%
340	05 December 2020	128.55	35.32%
341	06 December 2020	128.58	35.34%
342	07 December 2020	128.60	35.37%
343	08 December 2020	128.63	35.40%
344	09 December 2020	128.65	35.43%
345	10 December 2020	128.68	35.45%
346	11 December 2020	128.71	35.48%
347	12 December 2020	128.73	35.51%
348	13 December 2020	128.76	35.54%
349	14 December 2020	128.79	35.56%
350	15 December 2020	128.81	35.59%

	351	16 December 2020	128.84	35.62%
•	352	17 December 2020	128.86	35.65%
	353	18 December 2020	128.89	35.67%
	354	19 December 2020	128.92	35.70%
	355	20 December 2020	128.94	35.73%
	356	21 December 2020	128.97	35.76%
	357	22 December 2020	128.99	35.78%
	358	23 December 2020	129.02	35.81%
	359	24 December 2020	129.05	35.84%
	360	25 December 2020	129.07	35.87%
	361	26 December 2020	129.10	35.89%
	362	27 December 2020	129.13	35.92%
	363	28 December 2020	129.15	35.95%
	364	29 December 2020	129.18	35.98%
	365	30 December 2020	129.20	36.00%
	366	31 December 2020	129.23	36.03%
	1	01 January 2021	129.26	36.06%
	2	02 January 2021	129.29	36.09%
	3	03 January 2021	129.32	36.12%
	4	04 January 2021	129.34	36.15%
	5	05 January 2021	129.37	36.18%
	6	06 January 2021	129.40	36.21%
	7	07 January 2021	129.43	36.24%
	8	08 January 2021	129.46	36.27%
	9	09 January 2021	129.49	36.30%
	10	10 January 2021	129.51	36.33%
	11	11 January 2021	129.54	36.36%
	12	12 January 2021	129.57	36.39%
	13	13 January 2021	129.60	36.42%
	14	14 January 2021	129.63	36.45%
	15	15 January 2021	129.66	36.48%
	16	16 January 2021	129.68	36.51%
	17	17 January 2021	129.71	36.54%
	18	18 January 2021	129.74	36.57%
	19	19 January 2021	129.77	36.60%
	20	20 January 2021	129.80	36.63%
	21	21 January 2021	129.83	36.66%
	22	22 January 2021	129.85	36.69%
	23	23 January 2021	129.88	36.72%
	24	24 January 2021	129.91	36.75%
	25	25 January 2021	129.94	36.78%
	26	26 January 2021	129.97	36.81%
	27	27 January 2021	130.00	36.84%
	28	28 January 2021	130.02	36.87%
	29	29 January 2021	130.05	36.90%
	30	30 January 2021	130.08	36.93%
	31	31 January 2021	130.11	36.96%
	32	01 February 2021	130.14	36.99%
	33	02 February 2021	130.17	37.02%
	34	03 February 2021	130.19	37.05%

_				
	,			
	35	04 February 2021	130.22	37.08%
•	36	05 February 2021	130.25	37.11%
	37	06 February 2021	130.28	37.14%
	38	07 February 2021	130.31	37.17%
	39	08 February 2021	130.34	37.20%
	40	09 February 2021	130.36	37.23%
	41	10 February 2021	130.39	37.26%
	42	11 February 2021	130.42	37.29%
	43	12 February 2021	130.45	37.32%
	44	13 February 2021	130.48	37.35%
	45	14 February 2021	130.51	37.38%
	46	15 February 2021	130.54	37.41%
	47	16 February 2021	130.56	37.44%
	48	17 February 2021	130.59	37.47%
	49	18 February 2021	130.62	37.50%
	50	19 February 2021	130.65	37.52%
	51	20 February 2021	130.68	37.55%
	52	21 February 2021	130.71	37.58%
	53	22 February 2021	130.73	37.61%
	54	23 February 2021	130.76	37.64%
	55	24 February 2021	130.79	37.67%
	56	25 February 2021	130.82	37.70%
	57	26 February 2021	130.85	37.73%
	58	27 February 2021	130.88	37.76%
	59	28 February 2021	130.90	37.79%
	60	01 March 2021	130.93	37.82%
	61	02 March 2021	130.96	37.85%
	62	03 March 2021	130.99	37.88%
	63	04 March 2021	131.02	37.91%
	64	05 March 2021	131.05	37.94%
	65	06 March 2021	131.07	37.97%
	66	07 March 2021	131.10	38.00%
	67	08 March 2021	131.13	38.03%
	68	09 March 2021	131.16	38.06%
	69	10 March 2021	131.19	38.09%
	70 71	11 March 2021	131.22	38.12%
	71	12 March 2021	131.24	38.15% 38.18%
	72 73	13 March 2021 14 March 2021	131.27	
	73 74	15 March 2021	131.30 131.33	38.21% 38.24%
	74 75	16 March 2021	131.36	38.27%
	75 76	17 March 2021	131.39	38.30%
		18 March 2021	131.41	38.33%
	77 78	19 March 2021	131.44	38.36%
	78 79	20 March 2021	131.47	38.39%
	79 80	21 March 2021	131.50	38.42%
	81	22 March 2021	131.53	38.45%
	82	23 March 2021	131.56	38.48%
	83	24 March 2021	131.58	38.51%
	84	25 March 2021	131.61	38.54%
	U+	Z3 IVIGICII ZOZI	102.04	33.3.70

85	26 March 2021	131.64	38.57%
. 86	27 March 2021	131.67	38.60%
87	28 March 2021	131.70	38.63%
88	29 March 2021	131.73	38.66%
89	30 March 2021	131.76	38.69%
90	31 March 2021	131.78	38.72%
91	01 April 2021	131.81	38.75%
92	02 April 2021	131.84	38.78%
93	03 April 2021	131.87	38.81%
94	04 April 2021	131.90	38.84%
95	05 April 2021	131.93	38.87%
96	06 April 2021	131.95	38.90%
97	07 April 2021	131.98	38.93%
98	08 April 2021	132.01	38.96%
99	09 April 2021	132.04	38.99%
100	10 April 2021	132.07	39.02%
101	11 April 2021	132.10	39.05%
102	12 April 2021	132.12	39.08%
103	13 April 2021	132.15	39.11%
104	14 April 2021	132.18	39.14%
105	15 April 2021	132.21	39.17%
106	16 April 2021	132.24	39.20%
107	17 April 2021	132.27	39.23%
108	18 April 2021	132.29	39.26%
109	19 April 2021	132.32	39.29%
110	20 April 2021	132.35	39.32%
111	21 April 2021	132.38	39.35%
112	22 April 2021	132.41	39.38%
113	23 April 2021	132.44	39.41%
114	24 April 2021	132.46	39.44%
115	25 April 2021	132.49	39.47%
116	26 April 2021	132.52	39.50%
117	27 April 2021	132.55	39.53%
118	28 April 2021	132.58	39.56%
119	29 April 2021	132.61	39.59%
120	30 April 2021	132.63	39.62%
121	01 May 2021	132.66	39.65%
122	02 May 2021	132.69	39.68%
123	03 May 2021	132.72	39.71%
124	04 May 2021	132.75	39.74%
125	05 May 2021	132.78	39.76%
126	06 May 2021	132.81	39.79%
127	07 May 2021	132.83	39.82%
128	08 May 2021	132.86	39.85%
129	09 May 2021	132.89	39.88%
130	10 May 2021	132.92	39.91%
131	11 May 2021	132.95	39.94%
132	12 May 2021	132.98	39.97%
133	13 May 2021	133.00	40.00%
134	14 May 2021	133.03	40.03%

•	•			
	135	15 May 2021	133.06	40.06%
	136	16 May 2021	133.09	40.09%
	137	17 May 2021	133.12	40.12%
	138	18 May 2021	133.15	40.15%
	139	19 May 2021	133.17	40.18%
	140	20 May 2021	133.20	40.21%
	141	21 May 2021	133.23	40.24%
	142	22 May 2021	133.26	40.27%
	143	23 May 2021	133.29	40.30%
	144	24 May 2021	133.32	40.33%
	145	25 May 2021	133.34	40.36%
	146	26 May 2021	133.37	40.39%
	147	27 May 2021	133.40	40.42%
	148	28 May 2021	133.43	40.45%
	149	29 May 2021	133.46	40.48%
	150	30 May 2021	133.49	40.51%
	151	31 May 2021	133.51	40.54%
	152	01 June 2021	133.54	40.57%
	153	02 June 2021	133.57	40.60%
	154	03 June 2021	133.60	40.63%
	155	04 June 2021	133.63	40.66%
	156	05 June 2021	133.66	40.69%
	157	06 June 2021	133.68	40.72%
	158	07 June 2021	133.71	40.75%
	159	08 June 2021	133.74	40.78%
	160	09 June 2021	133.77	40.81%
	161	10 June 2021	133.80	40.84%
	162	11 June 2021	133.83	40.87%
	163	12 June 2021	133.85	40.90%
	164	13 June 2021	133.88	40.93%
	165	14 June 2021	133.91	40.96%
	166	15 June 2021	133.94	40.99%
	167	16 June 2021	133.97	41.02%
	168	17 June 2021	134.00	41.05%
	169	18 June 2021	134.03	41.08%
	170	19 June 2021	134.05	41.11%
	171	20 June 2021	134.08	41.14%
	172	21 June 2021	134.11	41.17%
	173	22 June 2021	134.14	41.20%
	174	23 June 2021	134.17	41.23%
	175	24 June 2021	134.20	41.26%
	176	25 June 2021	134.22	41.29%
	177	26 June 2021	134.25	41.32%
	178	27 June 2021	134.28	41.35%
	179	28 June 2021	134.31	41.38%
	180	29 June 2021	134.34	41.41%
	181	30 June 2021	134.37	41.44%
	182	01 July 2021	134.39	41.47%
	183	02 July 2021	134.42	41.50%
	184	03 July 2021	134.45	41.53%

	185	04 July 2021	134.48	41.56%
•	186	05 July 2021	134.51	41.59%
	187	06 July 2021	134.54	41.62%
	188	07 July 2021	134.56	41.65%
	189	08 July 2021	134.59	41.68%
	190	, 09 July 2021	134.62	41.71%
	191	10 July 2021	134.65	41.74%
	192	, 11 July 2021	134.68	41.77%
	193	12 July 2021	134.71	41.80%
	194	13 July 2021	134.73	41.83%
	195	14 July 2021	134.76	41.86%
	196	15 July 2021	134.79	41.89%
	197	16 July 2021	134.82	41.92%
	198	17 July 2021	134.85	41.95%
	199	18 July 2021	134.88	41.97%
	200	19 July 2021	134.90	42.00%
	201	20 July 2021	134.93	42.03%
	202	21 July 2021	134.96	42.06%
	203	22 July 2021	134.99	42.09%
	204	23 July 2021	135.02	42.12%
	205	24 July 2021	135.05	42.15%
	206	25 July 2021	135.07	42.18%
	207	26 July 2021	135.10	42.21%
	208	27 July 2021	135.13	42.24%
	209	28 July 2021	135.16	42.27%
	210	29 July 2021	135.19	42.30%
	211	30 July 2021	135.22	42.33%
	212	31 July 2021	135.25	42.36%
	213	01 August 2021	135.27	42.39%
	214	02 August 2021	135.30	42.42%
	215	03 August 2021	135.33	42.45%
	216	04 August 2021	135.36	42.48%
	217	05 August 2021	135.39	42.51%
	218	06 August 2021	135.42	42.54%
	219	07 August 2021	135.44	42.57%
	220	08 August 2021	135.47	42.60%
	221	09 August 2021	135.50	42.63%
	222	10 August 2021	135.53	42.66%
	223	11 August 2021	135.56	42.69%
	224	12 August 2021	135.59	42.72%
	225	13 August 2021	135.61	42.75%
	226	14 August 2021	135.64	42.78%
	227	15 August 2021	135.67	42.81%
	228	16 August 2021	135.70	42.84%
	229	17 August 2021	135.73	42.87%
	230	18 August 2021	135.76	42.90%
	231	19 August 2021	135.78	42.93%
	232	20 August 2021	135.81	42.96%
	233	21 August 2021	135.84	42.99%
	234	22 August 2021	135.87	43.02%

`

·			
•			
. 235	23 August 2021	135.90	43.05%
236	24 August 2021	135.93	43.08%
237	25 August 2021	135.95	43.11%
238	26 August 2021	135.98	43.14%
239	27 August 2021	136.01	43.17%
240	28 August 2021	136.04	43.20%
241	29 August 2021	136.07	43.23%
242	30 August 2021	136.10	43.26%
243	31 August 2021	136.12	43.29%
244	01 September 2021	136.15	43.32%
245	02 September 2021	136.18	43.35%
246	03 September 2021	136.21	43.38%
247	04 September 2021	136.24	43.41%
248	05 September 2021	136.27	43.44%
249	06 September 2021	136.29	43.47%
250	07 September 2021	136.32	43.50%
251	08 September 2021	136.35	43.53%
252	09 September 2021	136.38	43.56%
253	10 September 2021	136.41	43.59%
254	11 September 2021	136.44	43.62%
255	12 September 2021	136.47	43.65%
256	13 September 2021	136.49	43.68%
257	14 September 2021	136.52	43.71%
258	15 September 2021	136.55	43.74%
259	16 September 2021	136.58	43.77%
260	17 September 2021	136.61	43.80%
261	18 September 2021	136.64	43.83%
262	19 September 2021	136.66	43.86%
263	20 September 2021	136.69	43.89%
264	21 September 2021	136.72	43.92%
265	22 September 2021	136.75	43.95%
266	23 September 2021	136.78	43.98%
267	24 September 2021	136.81	44.01%
268	25 September 2021	136.83	44.04%
269	26 September 2021	136.86	44.07%
270	27 September 2021	136.89	44.10%
271	28 September 2021	136.92	44.13%
272	29 September 2021	136.95	44.16%
273	30 September 2021	136.98	44.19%
274	01 October 2021	137.00	44.21%
275	02 October 2021	137.03	44.24%
276	03 October 2021	137.06	44.27%
277	04 October 2021	137.09	44.30%
278	05 October 2021	137.12	44.33%
279	06 October 2021	137.15	44.36%
280	07 October 2021	137.17	44.39%
281	08 October 2021	137.20	44.42%
282	09 October 2021	137.23	44.45%
283	10 October 2021	137.26	44.48%
284	11 October 2021	137.29	44.51%

	,			
	285	12 October 2021	137.32	44.54%
•	286	13 October 2021	137.34	44.57%
	287	14 October 2021	137.37	44.60%
	288	15 October 2021	137.40	44.63%
	289	16 October 2021	137.43	44.66%
	290	17 October 2021	137.46	44.69%
	291	18 October 2021	137.49	44.72%
	292	19 October 2021	137.51	44.75%
	293	20 October 2021	137.54	44.78%
	294	21 October 2021	137.57	44.81%
	295	22 October 2021	137.60	44.84%
	296	23 October 2021	137.63	44.87%
	297	24 October 2021	137.66	44.90%
	298	25 October 2021	137.69	44.93%
	299	26 October 2021	137.71	44.96%
	300	27 October 2021	137.74	44.99%
	301	28 October 2021	137.77	45.02%
	302	29 October 2021	137.80	45.05%
	303	30 October 2021	137.83	45.08%
	304	31 October 2021	137.86	45.11%
	305	01 November 2021	137.88	45.14%
	306	02 November 2021	137.91	45.17%
	307	03 November 2021	137.94	45.20%
	308	04 November 2021	137.97	45.23%
	309	05 November 2021	138.00	45.26%
	310	06 November 2021	138.03	45.29%
	311	07 November 2021	138.05	45.32%
	312	08 November 2021	138.08	45.35%
	313	09 November 2021	138.11	45.38%
	314	10 November 2021	138.14	45.41%
	315	11 November 2021	138.17	45.44%
	316	12 November 2021	138.20	45.47%
	317	13 November 2021	138.22	45.50%
	318	14 November 2021	138.25	45.53%
	319	15 November 2021	138.28	45.56%
	320	16 November 2021	138.31	45.59%
	321	17 November 2021	138.34	45.62%
	322	18 November 2021	138.37	45.65%
	323	19 November 2021	138.39	45.68%
	324	20 November 2021	138.42	45.71%
	325	21 November 2021	138.45	45.74%
	326	22 November 2021	138.48	45.77%
	327	23 November 2021	138.51	45.80%
	328	24 November 2021	138.54	45.83%
	329	25 November 2021	138.56	45.86%
	330	26 November 2021	138.59	45.89%
	331	27 November 2021	138.62	45.92%
	332	28 November 2021	138.65	45.95%
	333	29 November 2021	138.68	45.98%
	334	30 November 2021	138.71	46.01%

,	•			
_	335	01 December 2021	138.73	46.04%
·	336	02 December 2021	138.76	46.07%
	337	03 December 2021	138.79	46.10%
	338	04 December 2021	138.82	46.13%
	339	05 December 2021	138.85	46.16%
	340	06 December 2021	138.88	46.19%
	341	07 December 2021	138.91	46.22%
	342	08 December 2021	138.93	46.25%
	343	09 December 2021	138.96	46.28%
	344	10 December 2021	138.99	46.31%
	345	11 December 2021	139.02	46.34%
	346	12 December 2021	139.05	46.37%
	347	13 December 2021	139.08	46.40%
	348	14 December 2021	139.10	46.43%
	349	15 December 2021	139.13	46.45%
	350	16 December 2021	139.16	46.48%
	351	17 December 2021	139.19	46.51%
	352	18 December 2021	139.22	46.54%
	353	19 December 2021	139.25	46.57%
	354	20 December 2021	139.27	46.60%
	355	21 December 2021	139.30	46.63%
	356	22 December 2021	139.33	46.66%
	357	23 December 2021	139.36	46.69%
	358	24 December 2021	139.39	46.72%
	359	25 December 2021	139.42	46.75%
	360	26 December 2021	139.44	46.78%
	361	27 December 2021	139.47	46.81%
	362	28 December 2021	139.50	46.84%
	363	29 December 2021	139.53	46.87%
	364	30 December 2021	139.56	46.90%
	365	31 December 2021	139.59	46.93%